

Qualification specification

NCFE CACHE Level 5 Diploma for the Early Years Senior Practitioner QN: 603/3907/X

This qualification is now withdrawn

Contents

Summary of changes	5
Section 1: General introduction	6
About this Qualification Specification How the qualification works Total Qualification Time/Guided Learning: Definitions Recognition of Prior Learning (RPL) Credit transfer Qualification dates Understanding learning outcomes Making use of our websites The Public Website The Centre Secure Website Plagiarism Equal opportunities Diversity, access and inclusion Support handbook	7 7 8 8 8 9 10 10 11 11 11 12
Section 2: About this qualification	13
Qualification summary Department for Education (DfE) full and relevant approval	14 16
Section 3: Units	17
Unit achievement log – NCFE CACHE Level 5 Diploma for the Early Years Senior Practitioner 603/3907/X EYSP 1: Manage care routines for children Assessment of learning: EYSP 1: Manage care routines for children Learner and Assessor sign-off: EYSP 1: Manage care routines for children EYSP 2: Lead practice in promoting well-being and resilience in children Assessment of learning: EYSP 2: Lead practice in promoting well-being and resilience in children Learner and Assessor sign-off: EYSP 2: Lead practice in promoting well-being and resilience in children	18 21 24 26 27 31
EYSP 3: Model positive behaviour in the early years Assessment of learning: EYSP 3: Model positive behaviour in the early years Learner and Assessor sign-off: EYSP 3: Model positive behaviour in the early years EYSP 4: Lead activities, experiences and educational opportunities to promote children's speech,	37 39 41
language and communication Assessment of learning: EYSP 4: Lead activities, experiences and educational opportunities to promote children's speech, language and communication Learner and Assessor sign-off: EYSP 4: Lead activities, experiences and educational opportunities promote children's speech, language and communication EYSP 5: Lead children's early education and development	42 46 46 48 49
Assessment of learning: EYSP 5: Lead children's early education and development Learner and Assessor sign-off: EYSP 5: Lead children's early education and development	52 55
EYSP 6: Understand holistic child development from birth to 7 years Assessment of learning: EYSP 6: Understand holistic child development from birth to 7 years	56 59

Section 4: Assessment and quality assurance information	147
Apprenticeship Standard mapping – Early Years Lead Practitioner Knowledge, Skills and Behaviou to the NCFE CACHE Level 5 Diploma for the Early Years Senior Practitioner (603/3907/X)	rs 138
early years practice	137
Learner and Assessor sign-off: EYSP 13: Review own knowledge of learning and development for	
	135
Assessment of learning: EYSP 13: Review own knowledge of learning and development for early	-
	132
	131
	129
	125 126
	121 125
	118 121
	117
	115
	113
	112
	109
	106
	105
	103
	100
Disability in an Early Years Setting	99
Learner and Assessor sign-off: EYSP 9: Supporting children with Special Educational Needs and	
in an Early Years Setting	97
Assessment of learning: EYSP 9: Supporting children with Special Educational Needs and Disability	
EYSP 9: Supporting children with Special Educational Needs and Disability in an Early Years Setting	94
Learner and Assessor sign-off: SHC 53: Champion equality, diversity and inclusion	93
Assessment of learning: SHC 53: Champion equality, diversity and inclusion	91
SHC 53: Champion equality, diversity and inclusion	89
procedures and practices in Early Years Settings	88
Learner and Assessor sign-off: EYSP 8: Develop health and safety and risk management policies,	
procedures and practices in Early Years Settings	85
Assessment of learning: EYSP 8: Develop health and safety and risk management policies,	
Years Settings	81
EYSP 8: Develop health and safety and risk management policies, procedures and practices in Early	- 3
the safeguarding of children	80
Learner and Assessor sign-off: EYSP 7: Develop and implement policies and procedures to suppor	
safeguarding of children	78
Assessment of learning: EYSP 7: Develop and implement policies and procedures to support the	. 0
EYSP 7: Develop and implement policies and procedures to support the safeguarding of children	75
Learner and Assessor sign-off: 3.6 WB: Developing children's emergent mathematical skills	74
Assessment of learning: 3.6 WB: Developing children's emergent mathematical skills	72
3.6 WB: Developing children's emergent mathematical skills	69
Learner and Assessor sign-off: 3.5 WB: Developing children's emergent literacy skills	68
3.5 WB: Developing children's emergent literacy skills Assessment of learning: 3.5 WB: Developing children's emergent literacy skills	63 66
Learner and Assessor sign-off: EYSP 6: Understand holistic child development from birth to 7 years	
Logran and Accessor sign off: EVCD 6: Understand helicitic shild development from high to 7 years	562

Assessment strategies and principles relevant to this qualification

148

Assessment Principles for Early Years Educator Qualifications	148
Skills for Care and Development Assessment Principles	152
Staffing requirements	153
Section 5: Documents and resources	155
Useful documents	156
Mandatory documents	156
Resources	156
Resource requirements	157
Safeguarding guidance	157

Summary of changes

This section summarises the changes to this qualification specification.

Version	Publication Date	Summary of amendments
v1.0	March 2019	First publication
v1.1	February 2020	Information regarding the safeguarding and wellbeing of learners added to Resources.
v1.2	September 2021	EYSP 7: Develop and implement policies and procedures to support the safeguarding of children – terminology has been updated within AC2.1; safeguarding practice reviews has now replaced serious case reviews.
v1.3	October 2021	Mapping has been produced to show where the Knowledge, Skills and Behaviours (KSB's) contained within the new apprenticeship standard 'Early Years Lead Practitioner' can be found in the NCFE CACHE Level 5 Diploma for the Early Years Senior Practitioner (603/3907/X).
v1.4	June 2022	Further information added to the <u>assessment</u> section to confirm that unless otherwise stated in this specification, all learners taking this qualification must be assessed in English and all assessment evidence presented for external quality assurance must be in English. Information added to the <u>entry quidance</u> section to advise that registration is at the discretion of the centre, in accordance with equality legislation and should be made on the Portal. Information added to the <u>support for centres</u> section about how to access support handbooks. Serious case review terminology update to Child Safeguarding Practice Reviews.
v1.5	November 2022	Information regarding assessment principles has been revised.
v1.6	December 2022	Link updated in guidance for EYSP7. Minor amend to wording in assessment principles.

Section 1: General introduction



About this Qualification Specification

This Qualification Specification contains details of all the units and assessments you will be required to complete to gain this qualification. It also contains extra information for Tutors and/or Assessors.

How the qualification works

This qualification is made up of units, each representing a small step of learning. This allows the qualification to be completed at your own pace.

Each unit has:

- a unit reference number the unique number given to each unit at qualification approval by Ofqual
- a level shows how difficult it is
- a credit value one credit represents about 10 hours' work
- **guided learning** (GL) the average number of hours of supervised or directed study time or assessment required to achieve the unit
- a unit aim explains what is covered in the unit
- **learning outcomes** cover what you need to do (skills) or what you need to understand (knowledge)
- assessment criteria what you need to show (evidence)

Each learning outcome is linked to a number of assessment criteria. Evidence must be provided for all the assessment criteria to gain the unit.

Learning Outcomes 6, 7 and 8 must be assessed in a real work environment by a vocationally competent Assessor.							
Learning outcomes The learner will:	Assessment criteria The leamer can:						
Understand how mathematics relates to children's everyday lives.	1.1. Describe how mathematics is evident in children's everyday lives.						
	1.2. Analyse factors which affect children's learning of mathematical concepts.						

Total Qualification Time/Guided Learning: Definitions

Total Qualification Time (TQT) is the number of notional hours which represents an estimate of the total amount of time that could reasonably be expected to be required in order for a learner to achieve and demonstrate the achievement of the level of attainment necessary for the award of a qualification.

TQT comprises the following two elements:

- the number of hours which we have allocated to a qualification for guided learning
- an estimated number of hours a learner will reasonably be likely to spend in preparation, study, or any other form of participation in education or training, but not under the immediate supervision of a Tutor or Assessor.

Guided Learning (GL)

- GL and TQT apply to the qualification as a whole.
- We use GL to refer to the estimated guided learning hours at unit level.

Recognition of Prior Learning (RPL)

Centres may recognise prior learning at their discretion if they are satisfied that the evidence provided meets the requirements of a qualification. Where RPL is to be used extensively (for a whole unit or more), advice must be given by your External Quality Assurer.

Credit transfer

Where a learner has already achieved a unit with credit, we will recognise that prior learning and will allow the credit to be transferred onto a new qualification, provided that the units have the same Ofqual reference number.

Qualification dates

Regulated qualifications have operational end dates and certification end dates.

We review qualifications regularly, working with sector representatives, vocational experts and stakeholders to make any changes necessary to meet sector needs and to reflect recent developments.

If a decision is made to withdraw a qualification, we will set an operational end date and provide reasonable notice to our Centres. We will also take all reasonable steps to protect the interest of learners.

An operational end date will only show on the Ofqual Register of Regulated Qualifications register.ofqual.gov.uk and on our website if a decision has been made to withdraw a qualification. After this date, we can no longer accept learner registrations. However, certification is allowed until the certification end date so that learners have time to complete any programmes of study. The certification end date will only show on the Ofqual Register once an operational end date has been set. After this date, we can no longer process certification claims.

Understanding learning outcomes

There are two main types of learning outcome:

- Skills that can be performed
- **Knowledge** that can be learnt.

Sometimes they can cover a combination of the two.

Competence/Skills-based learning outcomes:

Begin with 'Be able to'. The assessment criteria usually show that the evidence could be
observable within a real work environment. Other methods may be applied (please see chart in
Assessment Guidance section). All evidence must be based on the learner's experience in a real
work environment.

Knowledge-based learning outcomes:

• Begin with 'Know', 'Understand' or 'Know how to'.



For your convenience, knowledge-only units are indicated by a star in both the Unit Achievement Log and at the top of the units.

If a unit is not marked with a star, it is a skills unit or contains a mix of knowledge and skills.

Making use of our websites

The most recent version of our qualification specification and supporting documents can be found on the NCFE website. To ensure that you're using the most up-to-date version, please check the version number in the page footers against that of the qualification specification.

The website also contains information about all our qualification, including a qualification factsheet and other support materials.

The Public Website

Our public website address is www.ncfe.org.uk. The website contains information about all our qualifications, which contains:

- Key Facts
- Qualification Specifications.

There are also some other key documents that can be referred to when required. For example:

- Complaints Policy
- Enquiries and Appeals Policy
- Diversity and Equality Policy.

It also contains regular news updates and case studies and links to websites from other organisations that might be of interest.

The Centre Secure Website

More specific information to support Centre delivery can be found on our secure website.

To access the secure website, click on the link on the NCFE website and log in using the details provided by the Centre administrator.

Plagiarism

Plagiarism means claiming work that has been copied from someone or somewhere else to be your own. All the work you submit must be your own and not copied from anyone else unless you clearly reference the source of your information. Your Tutor will explain how to provide a reference list that shows where you found your information. If your Centre discovers evidence that your work is copied from elsewhere, it will not be accepted and you may be subject to your Centre's disciplinary procedure or ours. If this happens, you will have to submit an additional piece of work for assessment.

Buying and selling assignments

Offering to buy or sell assignments is not allowed. This includes using sites such as eBay. If this happens, we reserve the right not to accept future entries from you.

Equal opportunities

We fully support the principle of equal opportunities and oppose all unlawful or unfair discrimination on the grounds of ability, age, colour, culture, disability, domestic circumstances, employment status, gender, marital status, nationality, political orientation, racial origin, religious beliefs, sexual orientation and social background. We aim to ensure that equality of opportunity is promoted and that unlawful or unfair discrimination, whether direct or indirect, is eliminated both in its own employment practices and in access to its qualifications. A copy of our Diversity and Equality policy is available on the NCFE website.

Diversity, access and inclusion

Our qualifications and associated assessments are designed to be accessible, inclusive and non-discriminatory. We regularly evaluate and monitor the six diversity strands (gender, age, race, disability, religion, sexual orientation) throughout the development process as well as the delivery, external moderation and external assessment processes of live qualifications. This ensures that positive attitudes and good relations are promoted, discriminatory language is not used and our assessment procedures are fully inclusive.

Learners who require reasonable adjustments or special consideration should discuss their requirements with their Tutor, who should refer to our Reasonable Adjustments and Special Considerations Policy for guidance. For more information on the Reasonable Adjustments and Special Considerations Policy, please see our dedicated qualifications website www.ncfe.org.uk.

Support handbook

This qualification specification must be used alongside the mandatory support handbook which can be found on the NCFE website. This contains additional supporting information to help with planning, delivery and assessment.

This qualification specification contains all the qualification-specific information you will need that is not covered in the support handbook.

Section 2: About this qualification



Qualification summary

Title	NCFE CACHE Level 5 Diploma for the Early Years Senior Practitioner
Qualification number	603/3907/X
Aim	The aim of the Level 5 Diploma for the Early Years Senior Practitioner qualification is to support leadership and management skills in early years and the knowledge and skills relating to early years practice. This qualification is suitable for learners already working in the early years sector in a managerial role, as well as learners that may wish to develop their career or increase their understanding through professional development.
	Learners undertaking the qualification would be working in job roles such as:
	 Manager Deputy Manager Room Leader/Supervisor Leader with designated area of responsibility. Upon successful completion, learners can work as a Senior Early Years Practitioner within the Early Years Workforce across the private, voluntary and independent sectors, or progress to higher education in a relevant subject area.
Regulatory purpose code	D1: Confirm competence in an occupational role to the standards required
Total Qualification Time (hours)	900
Guided Learning (hours)	636
Credit value	90
Minimum age of learner	19
Age ranges covered by the qualification	Birth to 7 years

The role of the Early Years Senior Practitioner	The Early Years Senior Practitioner is a positive role model for the team. Through clear leadership and effective management, the Senior Practitioner supports and promotes best practice within legislative requirements to enable quality provision. Working collaboratively with colleagues, other professionals and parents/carers, the Senior Practitioner engages and motivates all involved for improved outcomes for babies and children. The areas covered in this qualification include:				
Real work environment (RWE) requirement/ recommendation	Learners need to show competence in both knowledge and skills. In order to study for the Level 5 Diploma for the Early Years Senior Practitioner, learners will need to be working in the role of Leader, Deputy or Manager in an appropriate setting, or have the opportunity to carry out the responsibilities associated with these roles.				
Rules of combination	To gain this qualification, learners must achieve a total of 90 credits from all 18 mandatory units.				
Progression including job roles (where applicable)	It is anticipated that learners will be able to progress within the Early Years Workforce or to higher education in a relevant subject area.				
Assessment type	Internal				
Assessment requirements	All units will be internally assessed using an externally set and internally marked Assessment of Learning. EYSP 2 and EYSP 12 must be assessed using an externally set and internally marked task. A range of methods can be applied to other units, which could include direct observation of practice, professional discussion, work product or a portfolio of evidence. Unless stated otherwise in this qualification specification, all learners taking this qualification must be assessed in English and all assessment				

	evidence presented for external quality assurance must be in English.
How is the qualification graded?	Achieved/Not Yet Achieved
How long will it take to complete?	This qualification will take approximately 18–24 months to complete.
Entry requirements/ recommendations	Learners must be aged 19 or over. We do not set any other entry requirements but colleges or training providers may have their own guidelines.
	Registration is at the discretion of the centre, in accordance with equality legislation, and should be made on the Portal.
Regulation information	This is a regulated qualification. The regulated number for this qualification is 603/3907/X.

Department for Education (DfE) full and relevant approval

This qualification meets the requirements of the Department for Education's **Early Years Educator full and relevant criteria**, allowing the learner, upon completion of the qualification, to count towards the statutory framework for the Early Years Foundation Stage (EYFS) staff:child ratio at Level 3.

Section 3: Units

This section includes mandatory assessments of learning, which identify how learners' work will meet the requirements of each unit. There are also examples of what could be included as portfolio evidence. EYSP 2 and EYSP 12 have specified mandatory approaches to assessment; please refer to the Assessment of Learning for more guidance around these two units.



Unit achievement log – NCFE CACHE Level 5 Diploma for the Early Years Senior Practitioner 603/3907/X

	Unit ref.	Unit no.	Unit title	Unit type	Level	Credit	GL	Notes
	EYSP 1	R/617/3759	Manage care routines for children	Knowledg e/Skills	5	5	15	
	EYSP 2	J/617/3760	Lead practice in promoting the well- being and resilience in children	Knowledg e/Skills	5	7	53	
	EYSP 3	L/617/3761	Model positive behaviour in the early years	Knowledg e/Skills	5	5	45	
	EYSP 4	R/617/3762	Lead activities, experiences and educational opportunities to promote children's speech, language and communication	Knowledg e/Skills	5	5	35	
	EYSP 5	Y/617/3763	Lead children's early education and development	Knowledg e/Skills	5	4	36	
☆	EYSP 6	D/617/3764	Understand holistic child development from birth to 7 years	Knowledg e	5	6	40	
	3.5 WB	Y/505/9820	Developing children's emergent literacy skills	Knowledg e/Skills	3	3	25	
	3.6 WB	D/505/9821	Developing children's emergent mathematical skills	Knowledg e/Skills	3	4	34	

Un	nit ref.	Unit no.	Unit title	Unit type	Level	Credit	GL	Notes
EY	YSP 7	H/617/3765	Develop and implement policies and procedures to support the safeguarding of children	Knowledg e/Skills	5	6	35	
EY	YSP 8	K/617/3766	Develop health and safety and risk management policies, procedures and practices in Early Years Settings	Knowledg e/Skills	5	5	35	
SH	HC 53	Y/602/3183	Champion equality, diversity and inclusion	Knowledg e/Skills	5	4	34	
EY	YSP 9	M/617/3767	Supporting children with Special Educational Needs and Disability in an Early Years Setting	Knowledg e/Skills	4	8	53	
EY	'SP 10	T/617/3768	Work in partnership in Early Years Settings	Knowledg e/Skills	4	4	30	
EY	′SP 11	A/617/3769	Lead and manage a team within an Early Years Setting	Knowledg e/Skills	6	7	46	
LN	M 502	A/504/2198	Develop, maintain and use records and reports	Knowledg e/Skills	4	3	23	
EY	′SP 12	M/617/3770	Quality provision in Early Years Settings	Knowledg e/ Skills	6	5	24	
SH	HC 52	L/602/2578	Promote professional development	Knowledg e/Skills	4	4	33	

Unit ref.	Unit no.	Unit title	Unit type	Level	Credit	GL	Notes
EYSP 13	T/617/3771	Review own knowledge of learning and development for early years practice	Knowledg e/ Skills	5	5	40	

EYSP 1: Manage care routines for children

Unit reference	R/617/3759	Unit level	5				
Credit value	5						
Guided learning	15						
Unit aim	This unit provides the learner with the knowledge, understanding and skills to manage others to support children's care routines						

Learner name:	Centre no:	
PIN:	ULN:	

Learning outcomes 2, 3 and 5 must be assessed in a real work environment by a vocationally competent Assessor

Competent Assessor		
Learning outcomes The learner will:	Assessment criteria The learner can:	
Understand care needs of children	1.1 Evaluate the role of the Early Years Practitioner during care routines. To include: nappy changing toilet training washing and bath time care of skin, teeth and hair mealtimes rest and sleep provision	
	1.2 Explain safety precautions which minimise the risk of Sudden Infant Death Syndrome (SIDS)	
	1.3 Analyse benefits of working in partnership with parents/carers in relation to individual physical care routines	

Learning outcomes 2, 3 and 5 must be assessed in a real work environment by a vocationally competent Assessor

Learning outcomes The learner will:	Assessment criteria The learner can:
Be able to use hygienic practice to minimise the spread of infection	2.1 Use hygienic practice in relation to: hand washing food hygiene formula feed dealing with spillages safely safe disposal of waste using correct personal protective equipment cleaning and sterilisation processes
Be able to manage care routines in an Early Years Setting	3.1 Review policies and procedures for the provision of care routines to meet the individual needs of babies and young children in own setting
	3.2 Evaluate policies and procedures for the provision of care routines in own setting
	3.3 Work in partnership with parents/carers to support best practice in care routines
Understand childhood immunisation	4.1 Discuss childhood immunisation
	4.2 Outline the immunisation schedule
5. Be able to support children in personal care routines	5.1 Support children in personal care routines in relation to: toileting washing skin, teeth and hair meal times resting and/or sleeping

Additional information about the unit:		
Additional unit assessment requirements	This unit must be assessed in line with the CACHE Early Years Educator Assessment Principles.	
Guidance for developing unit assessment arrangements	Non-routine physical care From time to time, young children may require individual care and attention outside of normal routine care, for example when recovering from illness or in relation to individual need. Mealtimes Provision, needs and recording of special dietary needs requirements of individual children, including allergies and intolerance.	

Producing evidence to meet the assessment requirements

Assessment of learning: EYSP 1: Manage care routines for children

Evidence	Evidence must meet the assessment requirements as detailed below.			
Learners will need to sign off declaring their own work. See learner and Assessor sign-off for each unit.				
Learner name:	Ce	entre o:	PIN:	

Assessment requirements	Evidence record eg page number and method
1.1 Reflect on current practice to evaluate the role of the Early Years Practitioner during care routines. To include: nappy changing toilet training washing and bath time care of skin, teeth and hair meal times rest and sleep provision.	
1.2 Explain safety precautions which minimise the risk of Sudden Infant Death Syndrome (SIDS).	
1.3 Use an example to analyse benefits of working in partnership with parents/carers to meet the individual physical care routines of children.	
2.1 Use hygienic practice in relation to: hand washing food hygiene formula feed dealing with spillages safely safe disposal of waste using correct personal protective equipment cleaning and sterilisation processes.	
3.1 Review policies and procedures for the provision of care routines to meet the individual needs of babies and young children in own setting.	
3.2 Evaluate policies and procedures for the provision of care routines in own	

setting.	
3.3 Work in partnership with parents/carers to support best practice in care routines.	
4.1 Reflect on the aims of the childhood immunisation programme.	
4.2 Outline the immunisation schedule.	

Examples of evidence for the learner portfolio:

- direct observation
- · work products: policies and procedures
- records and care planning
- · reflective accounts
- professional discussion
- own research.

Wherever possible, learners should apply knowledge from their practice as contribution to evidence collated.

5.1 Support children in personal care routines in relation to:
toileting
washing
skin, teeth and hair
meal times
resting and/or sleeping.

Learner and Assessor sign-off: EYSP 1: Manage care routines for children

Learner name:	Learner declaration of authenticity of unit: EYSP 1
PIN:	I declare that the work presented for this unit is entirely my own work.
	Learner signature:
Centre no:	Date:
ULN:	
Assessor name:	Assessor sign-off of completed unit: EYSP 1
	I confirm that the learner has met the requirements for all assessment criteria, demonstrating knowledge and skills for this unit.
	Assessor signature:
	Date:

For e-portfolio a signature is not required, providing the learner has a personalised and secure login.

EYSP 2: Lead practice in promoting well-being and resilience in children

Unit reference	J/617/3760	Unit level	5
Credit value	7		
Guided learning	53		
Unit aim	The purpose of this unit is to assess the learner's knowledge, understanding and skills required to lead practice in support of children's well-being and resilience. It includes the promotion of health, self-esteem, curiosity and independence. The unit also includes the evaluation and development of practice. This unit will be assessed through a professional research project, which may be presented as a reflective journal. The research task is externally set and internally marked.		

Learner name:	Centre no:	
PIN:	ULN:	

Learning outcomes 2, 3, 4 and 5 must be assessed in real work environments by a vocationally competent Assessor Assessment criteria **Learning outcomes** The learner will: The learner can: 1. Understand how different approaches 1.1 Explain the importance of well-being for children to promoting positive well-being and resilience in children impact on 1.2 Explain the importance of resilience for children practice 1.3 Critically analyse different approaches to promoting well-being and resilience of children 2.1 Lead practice that supports **others** to engage with 2. Be able to lead practice in supporting children to build their self-esteem children's well-being and resilience 2.2 Support others to work with children in a manner that is open, trustworthy, respectful and reliable

Learning outcomes 2, 3, 4 and 5 must be assessed in real work environments by a vocationally competent Assessor

Competent Assessor		
Learning outcomes The learner will:	Assessment criteria The learner can:	
	2.3 Demonstrate through own practice ways to encourage and support children to express their feelings, views and hopes	
	2.4 Explain how to challenge practices that act as barriers to children's well-being and resilience	
Be able to lead practice in work with colleagues, parents/carers and others who are supporting children	3.1 Develop strategies to support understanding and involvement with the well-being and resilience needs of a child	
	3.2 Monitor the involvement of others in supporting children's well-being and resilience	
	3.3 Evaluate strategies used to engage others who are supporting a child	
	3.4 Analyse why health and well-being is important for babies and children	
	3.5 Promote healthy lifestyles	
Be able to work in partnership with the Key Person, colleagues, parents/carers and other professionals	4.1 Lead practice that supports children to make positive choices about their health needs	
	4.2 Lead colleagues to work co-operatively with others to meet the needs of babies and children and enable them to progress	
	4.3 Work in partnership with parents and/or carers to help them recognise and value the significant contributions they make to the child's health, well-being, learning and development	
	4.4 Work with others to take action to address concerns identified about the health of children	

Learning outcomes 2, 3, 4 and 5 must be assessed in real work environments by a vocationally competent Assessor

· · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ·		
Learning outcomes The learner will:	Assessment criteria The learner can:	
Be able to lead the development of practice with children to promote their well-being and resilience	5.1 Develop methods of evaluating own practice in promoting children's well-being and resilience	
	5.2 Develop methods of evaluating organisational practice in promoting children's well-being and resilience	
	5.3 Lead others in developing areas of practice that promote children's well-being and resilience	

Additional information about the unit:		
Additional unit assessment requirements	This unit must be assessed in line with the CACHE Early Years Educator Assessment Principles.	
Guidance for developing unit assessment arrangements – provided with the unit	Well-being may include: attachment relationships emotional security resilience reciprocity self-esteem health diet exercise rest and sleep prompt medical/dental attention when needed preventive health programmes. Others may include: human resource personnel workers/practitioners parents/carers.	
	 To build their self-esteem could include: identifying with their own self-image and identity recognising and valuing their own abilities, talents and achievements being involved in decisions and having as much control as possible, setting goals and targets that contribute towards building their well-being and resilience. 	
	Health needs may include:physicalmental.	
	Concerns may include: illness injury emotional distress poor lifestyle choices changes in behaviour.	

Producing evidence to meet the assessment requirements

Assessment of learning: EYSP 2: Lead practice in promoting well-being and resilience in children

	must meet the assessmen project, which may be pres			the form of a professional
Learners will need to sign off declaring their own work. See learner and Assessor sign-off for each unit.				
Learner name:		Centre no:	PIN:	
Assessme	ent requirements			Evidence record eg page number and method
1.1 Explain the importance of well-being for children's holistic development.				
Reflect on the evidence collated for 1.1 to explain the importance of resilience for children's holistic development.			ence	
	amples from current practice ches to promoting well-being			
Lead practice that supports others to engage with children to build their self-esteem.			elf-	
2.2 Support others to work with children in a manner that is open, trustworthy, respectful and reliable.				
Demonstrate through own practice ways to encourage and support children to express their feelings, views and hopes.				
2.4 Explain how to challenge practices that act as barriers to children's well-being and resilience.				
3.1 Develop strategies to support understanding and involvement with the well-being and resilience needs of a child.			III-	
3.2 Monitor the involvement of others in supporting children's well-being and				

3.3 Evaluate strategies used to engage others who are supporting a child.	
3.4 Analyse why health and well-being is important for babies and children.	
3.5 Promote healthy lifestyles.	
4.1 Lead practice that supports children to make positive choices about their health needs.	
4.2 Lead colleagues to work co-operatively with others to meet the needs of babies and children and enable them to progress.	
4.3 Work in partnership with parents and/or carers to help them recognise and value the significant contributions they make to the child's health, well-being, learning and development.	
4.4 Work with others to take action to address concerns identified about the health of children.	
5.1 Develop methods of evaluating own practice in promoting children's well-being and resilience.	
5.2 Develop methods of evaluating organisational practice in promoting children's well-being and resilience.	
5.3 Lead others in developing areas of practice that promote children's well-being and resilience.	

Required evidence for the learner portfolio:

- Completion of a professional research project, which may be presented as a reflective journal. All assessment criteria must be met within the professional research project.
- The research project must include an awareness of factors influencing the role of the Early Years Senior Practitioner when supporting health and well-being in babies and young children.
- Knowledge and understanding of current theoretical perspectives in relation to health and well-being should be critiqued and recommendations made for improvements to own practice.
- Reflective accounts should be used and evaluated to support assessment criteria for this unit.
- The project has a set word limit of 3,000 words with a 10% margin.

EYSP 2: Professional Research Project Guidance to support learner and Assessor		
Assessment criteria	Guidance	Assessor comment
1.1 Explain the importance of well-being for children.1.2 Explain the importance of resilience for children.	The introduction explains the importance of well-being and resilience for children's holistic development.	
1.3 Critically analyse different approaches to promoting well-being and resilience of children.	The work critically analyses two contemporary theories involving children's well-being and resilience and makes clear links to how these can be applied in the context of early years practice.	

EYSP 2: Professional Research Project Guidance to support learner and Assessor		
Assessment criteria	Guidance	Assessor comment
Lead practice that supports others to engage with children to build their self-esteem.	Evidence is generated from a range of reflective accounts, including own reflections, and feedback from peers, other professionals	
2.2 Support others to work with children in a manner that is open, trustworthy, respectful and reliable.	and parents/carers, as well as children as appropriate. This section may be presented as a Reflective Journal.	
2.3 Demonstrate through own practice ways to encourage and support children to express their feelings, views and hopes.		
2.4 Explain how to challenge practices that act as barriers to children's well-being and resilience.		
3.5 Promote healthy lifestyles.		
4.1 Lead practice that supports children to make positive choices about their health needs.		
4.2 Lead colleagues to work co-operatively with others to meet the needs of babies and children and enable them to progress.		
4.3 Work in partnership with parents and/or carers to help them recognise and value the significant contributions they make to the child's health, well-being, learning and development.		

EYSP 2: Professional Research Project Guidance to support learner and Assessor		
Assessment criteria	Guidance	Assessor comment
 3.1 Develop strategies to support understanding and involvement with the well-being and resilience needs of a child. 3.2 Monitor the involvement of others in supporting children's well-being and resilience. 3.3 Evaluate strategies used to engage others who are supporting a child. 4.4 Work with others to take action to address concerns identified about the health of children. 5.1 Develop methods of evaluating own practice in promoting children's well-being and resilience. 5.2 Develop methods of evaluating organisational practice in promoting children's well-being and resilience. 5.3 Lead others in developing areas of practice that promote children's well-being and resilience. 	The reflections should be evaluated with others and recommendations made to improve practice. The Professional Research Project should inform progress in practice in relation to: • monitoring the involvement of others in supporting children's well-being and resilience • evaluating strategies implemented in Early Years Settings to engage others when supporting children's well-being and resilience.	
3.4 Analyse why health and well-being is important for babies and children.	Draw conclusion from theoretical perspectives to analyse why health and well-being is important for babies and children.	

Learner and Assessor sign-off: EYSP 2: Lead practice in promoting well-being and resilience in children

Learner name:	Learner declaration of authenticity of unit: EYSP 2
PIN:	I declare that the work presented for this unit is entirely my own work.
	Learner signature:
Centre no:	Date:
ULN:	
Assessor name:	Assessor sign-off of completed unit: EYSP 2
	I confirm that the learner has met the requirements for all assessment criteria, demonstrating knowledge and skills for this unit.
	Assessor signature:
	Date:

For e-portfolio a signature is not required, providing the learner has a personalised and secure login.

EYSP 3: Model positive behaviour in the early years

Unit reference	L/617/3761	Unit level	5
Credit value	5		
Guided learning	45		
Unit aim	The purpose of this unit is to assess the learner's knowledge, understanding and skills required to lead the promotion of positive behaviour through role modelling and application of child development knowledge and understanding.		

Learner name:	Centre no:	
PIN:	ULN:	

Learning outcomes 2 and 3 must be assessed by a vocationally competent Assessor in real work environments and/or by using workplace evidence from the learner's real work environment

Learning outcomes The learner will:	Assessment criteria The learner can:		
Understand theoretical influence on our understanding of children's behaviour in the early years	1.1 Analyse theories underpinning behaviour in the early years		
Be able to apply policy and strategy for behaviour in own setting	Lead others by example by modelling and promoting positive behaviours expected of children		
	Support children to manage their own behaviour in relation to others.		
	2.3 Engage with parents/carers and others to appreciate when a child is in need of support		
	Lead intervention strategies for person-centred practice in relation to behaviour		
Be able to evaluate policy and procedures for behaviour in the early years	3.1 Work with others to evaluate current approach to behaviour policy		

Additional information about the unit:		
Additional unit assessment requirements	This unit must be assessed in line with the CACHE Early Years Educator Assessment Principles.	
Guidance for developing unit assessment arrangements – provided with the unit	Behaviour An appreciation of early brain development and how adverse childhood experiences impact on healthy development.	

Evidence must meet the assessment requirements as detailed below.

3.1 Work with others to evaluate current approach to behaviour policy.

Producing evidence to meet the assessment requirements

Assessment of learning: EYSP 3: Model positive behaviour in the early years

Learners will need to sign off declaring their own work. See learner and Assessor sign-off for

caon ann	1			
Learner name:		Centre no:	PIN:	
Assessm	nent requirements			Evidence record eg page number and method
	ct on two (2) theories ct to current practice.	underpinning behaviour in	the early years to ar	nalyse
	others by example by cted of children.	modelling and promoting	positive behaviours	
2.2 Support children to manage their own behaviour in relation to others.				
2.3 Engage with parents/carers and others to appreciate when a child is in need of support.			ed of	
2.4 Lead	intervention strategie	s for person-centred practi	ice in relation to beha	aviour.

Examples of evidence for the learner portfolio:

- direct observation
- work products: policy and procedures
- own research
- reflective accounts
- professional discussion
- feedback
- evidence derived from observation of others
- · team meetings
- Eye Witness Testimony (EWT)
- · reports including those from regulators.

Wherever possible, learners should apply knowledge from their practice as contribution to evidence collated.

Learner and Assessor sign-off: EYSP 3: Model positive behaviour in the early years

Learner name:	Learner declaration of authenticity of unit: EYSP 3
PIN:	I declare that the work presented for this unit is entirely my own work.
	Learner signature:
Centre no:	Date:
ULN:	
Assessor name:	Assessor sign-off of completed unit: EYSP 3
	I confirm that the learner has met the requirements for all assessment criteria, demonstrating knowledge and skills for this unit.
	Assessor signature:
	Date:

For e-portfolio a signature is not required, providing the learner has a personalised and secure login.

Version 1.6 December 2022

EYSP 4: Lead activities, experiences and educational opportunities to promote children's speech, language and communication

Unit reference	R/617/3762	Unit level	5
Credit value	5		
Guided learning	35		
Unit aim	The unit aims to provide a basis for understanding the importance of providing a range of activities, experiences and educational opportunities for speech, language and communication for a child's holistic development.		

Learner name:	Centre no:	
PIN:	ULN:	

Learning outcomes 2 and 3 must be assessed by a vocationally competent Assessor in real work environments and/or by using workplace evidence from the learner's real work environment

environments and/or by using workplace evidence from the learner's real work environment			
Learning outcomes The learner will:	Assessment criteria The learner can:		
Understand the developmental needs of babies and children in relation to speech, language and communication	1.1 Explain each of the terms: speech language communication Speech, Language and Communication Needs (SLCN)		
	1.2 Explain how speech, language and communication skills develop from birth to 7 years		
	1.3 Discuss the role of speech, language and communication for holistic development		
	1.4 Describe intervention strategies in response to SLCN		
	1.5 Evaluate partnership working for children's SLCN		
Be able to promote communication and language needs in babies and	2.1 Analyse methods used to monitor communication, speech and language development in own setting		

Learning outcomes 2 and 3 must be assessed by a vocationally competent Assessor in real work environments and/or by using workplace evidence from the learner's real work environment

Learning outcomes The learner will:	Assessment criteria The learner can:		
young children	Review procedures followed in own setting to record children's speech, language and communication stage in own setting		
	2.3 Evaluate activities, experiences and learning opportunities for speech, language and communication		
Be able to provide support for the speech, language and communication development of the children in own setting	3.1 Engage, motivate and lead team members in activities, experiences and educational activities to develop children's speech, language and communication		
Coming	3.2 Demonstrate how day-to-day activities within the setting can be used to encourage speech, language and communication development in young children		
	3.3 Explain the importance of the environment in supporting speech, language and communication development		

Additional information about the unit:

Additional unit assessment requirements

This unit must be assessed in line with the CACHE Early Years Educator Assessment Principles.

Guidance for developing unit assessment arrangements – provided with the unit

General guidance for whole unit

Communication is a complex, two-way process, reliant on a wide range of skills including listening, understanding and means of expression, as well as interaction skills.

Consideration of the complexity of this process, and the many factors which can affect it, underpins effective communication in practice.

Explain – taken from a leaflet produced by the Communications Consortium 'Explaining Speech, Language and Communication Needs (SLCN)':

"Children and young people with speech, language and communication needs (SLCN) have difficulties in communicating with others; it may be that they cannot express themselves effectively or they may have difficulties in understanding what is being said to them. Alternatively those who support them may not understand their way of communicating.

Children and young people may have difficulties across one or many of the different elements of speech, language and communication resulting in a communication breakdown. This may be minor and temporary, or it may be complex and long-term. Under this umbrella term, there will be many different labels used. The term 'needs' refers both to the needs of the individual and to what society can do to support their inclusion. It implicitly looks both at the individual and the environment in which children play, learn, communicate and live."

Methods may include:

- adapting own language
- scaffolding the child's language
- giving children the time and opportunity to communicate
- facilitating communication between children
- learning through play
- · working with carers.

Additional guidance:

Articulation, motor speech or speech production difficulty Speech production is the ability to produce sounds. A speech production difficulty occurs when mistakes continue past a certain age. These difficulties can include problems with articulation (making sounds) or motor speech difficulties, which includes dysarthria and dyspraxia.

Intervention

A term used to define the provision of additional support for children with SLCN; over and above what they would otherwise receive in the class or elsewhere.

Lexical representations

How words are represented (and stored) in a model of speech and language processing.

Morphosyntax

The system of the internal structure of words (morphology) and the way in which words are put together to form phrases and sentences (syntax).

Neuromotor principles

These are principles based on an understanding of how the nervous system and muscles work together to support movement.

Semantics

The study of meaning in language. Semantics is important for understanding language in social contexts, as these are likely to affect meaning, and for understanding varieties of English and effects of style.

Sensory, motor and phonological impairment

This is a difficulty affecting a child's sound system which arises from difficulties with the sensory and motor aspects of speech, for example with sensing touch, strength, control and range of movement of parts of the body involved in speech.

Speech subsystems

This describes the component parts of speech and includes respiration (breathing), phonation (making sound), resonance (the quality of sound), prosody (for example intonation, rhythm and stress) and

articulation.www.thecommunicationtrust.org.uk/projects/whatworks/glossary/

Evidence must meet the assessment requirements as detailed below.

Producing evidence to meet the assessment requirements

Assessment of learning: EYSP 4: Lead activities, experiences and educational opportunities to promote children's speech, language and communication

Learners will need to sign off decleach unit.	aring their own w	ork. See learner and A	ssessor sign-off for
Learner name:	Centre no:	PIN:	
Assessment requirements			Evidence record eg page number and method
1.1 Use an example to explain each speech language communication Speech, Language and Communication speech sp		CN).	
1.2 Explain significant stages in speed development from birth to 7 year		communication skills	
1.3 Use an example to illustrate the for holistic development.	role of speech, lang	guage and communication	on
1.4 Describe two (2) intervention stra own experience may be used.	ategies in response	to SLCN. Examples from	m
1.5 Reflect on own practice to evalua	ate partnership wor	king for children's SLCN	
2.1 Analyse methods used to monito development in own setting.	or communication, s	peech and language	
2.2 Review procedures followed in o language and communication sta	•	d children's speech,	
2.3 Evaluate activities, experiences a language and communication.	and learning opport	unities for speech,	

3.1 Engage, motivate and lead team members in activities, experiences and educational activities to develop children's speech, language and communication.	
3.2 Demonstrate how day-to-day activities within the setting can be used to encourage speech, language and communication development in young children.	
3.3 Explain the importance of the environment in supporting speech, language and communication development.	

Examples of evidence for the learner portfolio:

- direct observation
- · activity plans
- reflective accounts
- feedback
- professional discussion.

Wherever possible, learners should apply knowledge from their practice as contribution to evidence collated.

Learner and Assessor sign-off: EYSP 4: Lead activities, experiences and educational opportunities to promote children's speech, language and communication

Learner name:	Learner declaration of authenticity of unit: EYSP 4
PIN:	I declare that the work presented for this unit is entirely my own work.
	Learner signature:
Centre no:	Date:
ULN:	
Assessor name:	Assessor sign-off of completed unit: EYSP 4
	I confirm that the learner has met the requirements for all assessment criteria, demonstrating knowledge and skills for this unit.
	Assessor signature:
	Date:

For e-portfolio a signature is not required, providing the learner has a personalised and secure login.

EYSP 5: Lead children's early education and development

Unit reference	Y/617/3763	Unit level	5	
Credit value	4			
Guided learning	36			
Unit aim	The aim of this unit is to understar effective early education from birth within an enabling environment.			

Learner name:	Centre no:	
PIN:	ULN:	

Learning outcomes 1, 2, 3 and 4 must be assessed in a real work environment by a vocationally competent Assessor

competent Assessor	
Learning outcomes The learner will:	Assessment criteria The learner can:
Be able to lead and manage planning cycles for holistic development in the early years	1.1 Analyse and share with team how children's learning and development within the early education framework can be affected by their stage of development and individual circumstances
	 1.2 Plan, lead and review purposeful play opportunities and educational programmes with colleagues and other professionals to meet individual needs and circumstances of children within current early education curriculum requirements. Play opportunities and educational programmes to include: communication and language (extending vocabulary, language structure and dialogue) physical development personal, social and emotional literacy mathematics understanding the world expressive arts and design

Learning outcomes 1, 2, 3 and 4 must be assessed in a real work environment by a vocationally competent Assessor

Learning outcomes The learner will:	Assessment criteria The learner can:	
	1.3 Encourage children's participation, ensuring a balance between adult-led and child-initiated activities	
	1.4 Encourage parents/carers to take an active role in the child's play, learning and development	
	Lead staff in effective strategies with children to develop and extend: speech, language and communication children's sustained shared thinking group learning and socialisation	
Develop strategies for enabling approaches to early literacy and mathematics through curiosity, exploration and discovery	Monitor strategies applied to support systematic synthetic phonics in the teaching of reading, and a range of strategies for developing mathematics	
Be able to use assessment within the early education curriculum	3.1 Assess within the current early education curriculum framework using a range of assessment techniques	
	3.2 Lead discussions around children's individual progress and oversee the planning cycle to include evidence of using formative and summative assessments to track progress and plan children's next steps	
Be able to apply and lead current theoretical and philosophical approaches to practice	4.1 Evaluate a range of underpinning theories and philosophical approaches to how children learn and develop	
	4.2 Analyse the impact of theories and philosophical approaches on own practice	
	4.3 Discuss how theories and philosophical approaches influence pedagogy in own setting	

Additional information about the unit:	
Additional unit assessment requirements	This unit must be assessed in line with the CACHE Early Years Educator Assessment Principles.
Guidance for developing unit assessment arrangements	Early education curriculum requirements to include planning cycles and observational records for enabling provision and unique child requirements: • communication and language (extending vocabulary, language structure and dialogue) • physical development • personal, social and emotional development • literacy • mathematics • understanding the world • expressive arts and design • planning to meet the individual needs of children in relation to schemas. Assess to include tracking progress within the EYFS for formative and summative purposes, and making accurate use of observational records when planning for children's next steps, to shape learning opportunities that reflect needs, interests and stage of individual children (schemas).
	Discussions should be led or managed and should include discussions with colleagues, parents/carers and the Key Person to ensure all processes are being followed for effective child-centred practice.

Producing evidence to meet the assessment requirements

Assessment of learning: EYSP 5: Lead children's early education and development

Evidence	must meet the assessmer	it requirements	s as detaile	ed bel	ow.	
Learners each unit	will need to sign off declar	ing their own	work. See I	learne	er and Assess	sor sign-off for
Learner name:		Centre no:	P	PIN:		
Assessm	ent requirements					Evidence record eg page number and method
the ea	se and share with team how arly education framework can dividual circumstances.		•			
progra and c requir	lead and review purposeful pammes with colleagues and dircumstances of children with ements. Play opportunities a ammunication and language (and dialogue) hysical development ersonal, social and emotional eracy eathematics aderstanding the world appressive arts and design.	other profession in current early nd educational extending voca	nals to meet education of programme	t indivi currictes to ir	idual needs ulum nclude:	
	urage children's participation, initiated activities.	ensuring a bala	ance betwe	en ad	ult-led and	
	urage parents/carers to take a	an active role in	the child's	play,	learning and	
speed childre	staff in effective strategies wi ch, language and communica en's sustained shared thinkin learning and socialisation.	tion	evelop and	exten	d:	

2.1 Monitor strategies applied to support systematic synthetic phonics in the teaching of reading, and a range of strategies for developing mathematics.	
3.1 Assess within the current early education curriculum framework using a range of assessment techniques.	
3.2 Lead discussions around children's individual progress and oversee the planning cycle to include evidence of using formative and summative assessments to track progress and plan children's next steps.	
4.1 Evaluate a range of underpinning theories and philosophical approaches to how children learn and develop.	
4.2 Analyse the impact of theories and philosophical approaches on own practice.	
4.3 Discuss how theories and philosophical approaches influence pedagogy in own setting.	

Examples of evidence for the learner portfolio:

- direct observation
- · professional discussion
- · reflective accounts
- · activity plans
- · child observations and next steps recommendations
- · meetings show dissemination of good practice
- own research policies and procedures
- ethos and mission statements
- pedagogy within setting
- staff training records.

Wherever possible, learners should apply knowledge from their practice as contribution to evidence collated.

Learner and Assessor sign-off: EYSP 5: Lead children's early education and development

Learner name:	Learner declaration of authenticity of unit: EYSP 5
PIN:	I declare that the work presented for this unit is entirely my own work.
	Learner signature:
Centre no:	Date:
ULN:	
Assessor name:	Assessor sign-off of completed unit: EYSP 5
	I confirm that the learner has met the requirements for all assessment criteria, demonstrating knowledge and skills for this unit.
	Assessor signature:
	Date:
	ng the learner has a personalised and secure login

EYSP 6: Understand holistic child development from birth to 7 years



Unit reference	D/617/3764	Unit level	5
Credit value	6		
Guided learning	40		
Unit aim	This unit provides knowledge and people develop from birth to 7 year should be taken when differences potential effects of transitions on y	rs. The unit also explores actions in development are identified, and	which

Learner name:	Centre no:	
PIN:	ULN:	

Learning outcomes The learner will:	Assessment criteria The learner can:
Understand the pattern of development that would normally be expected for children from birth to 7 years	1.1 Explain the sequence and rate of each aspect of development that would normally be expected in children from birth to 7 years to include: cognitive speech, language and communication literacy and numeracy physical emotional social neurological and brain development
	1.2 Analyse the difference between sequence of development and rate of development and why the distinction is important
	1.3 Analyse the reasons why children's development may not follow the pattern normally expected

Learning outcomes The learner will:	Assessment criteria The learner can:
	1.4 Analyse the importance to children's holistic development of:
Understand the factors that impact on children's development	2.1 Analyse how children's development is influenced by a range of personal factors
	2.2 Analyse how children's development is influenced by a range of external factors
Understand the benefits of early intervention to support the development of children	3.1 Analyse the importance of early identification of development delay
development of emidren	3.2 Explain the potential risks of late recognition of development delay
	3.3 Evaluate partnership working to support all aspects of development in children
	3.4 Explain benefits of working with others to plan and provide activities to meet additional needs
Understand the potential effects of transitions on children's development	4.1 Explain the significance of attachment
transitions on simulating adverspringing	4.2 Explain how different types of transitions can affect children's development
	4.3 Explain the importance of children having positive relationships through periods of transition
	4.4 Evaluate the effectiveness of positive relationships on children's holistic development

Learning outcomes The learner will:	Assessment criteria The learner can:
5. Understand how assessing, monitoring and recording the development of children informs the use of interventions	5.1 Explain different methods of assessing, recording and monitoring children's development
	5.2 Explain how and in what circumstances different methods are used for assessing, recording and monitoring children's development in own setting
	5.3 Explain how different types of interventions can promote positive outcomes for children where development is not following the pattern normally expected
	5.4 Evaluate the importance of accurate documentation regarding the development of children

Additional information about the unit:			
Additional unit assessment requirements	This unit must be assessed in line with the CACHE Early Years Educator Assessment Principles.		
Guidance for developing unit assessment arrangements	Transitions to include: • moving to school • starting and moving through day care • birth of a sibling • moving home • living outside of the home • change in family circumstance • loss of significant people • moving between settings and carers.		

Producing evidence to meet the assessment requirements

Assessment of learning: EYSP 6: Understand holistic child development from birth to 7 years

Evidence must meet the assessment requirements as detailed below.				
Learners will need to sign off declaring their own work. See learner and Assessor sign-off for each unit.				
Learner name:				
Assessm	ent requirements			Evidence record eg page number and method
in chil cognit speed literad physid emotic social	ch, language and communicat by and numeracy cal onal	ion	tage of typical devel	opment
•	se the difference between sec opment and why the distinctio	•	opment and rate of	
	n example to analyse reasons n normally expected.	s why child deve	lopment may not fo	low the
speed perso physic	ct on children's: ch, language and communicat nal, social and emotional deve cal development able to analyse their significar	elopment	holistic developmer	nt.
	wo (2) examples to analyse ho of personal factors.	ow children's de	velopment is influen	ced by a
	wo (2) examples to analyse ho	ow children's de	velopment is influen	ced by a

3.1 Analyse the importance of early identification of development delay for a child's future outcomes.	
3.2 Explain the potential risks of late recognition of development delay.	
Reflect on own practice to evaluate partnership working to support all aspects of development in children.	
3.4 Explain benefits of working with others to plan and provide activities to meet additional needs.	
4.1 Explain the significance of attachment for positive outcomes.	
4.2 Explain how different types of transitions can affect children's development. A minimum of three (3) examples must be used.	
4.3 Explain the importance of children having positive relationships through periods of transition.	
4.4 Reflect on own practice to evaluate the effectiveness of positive relationships on children's holistic development.	
5.1 Explain two (2) different methods of assessing, recording and monitoring children's development.	
5.2 Explain how and in what circumstances different methods are used for assessing, recording and monitoring children's development in own setting.	
5.3 Explain how different types of interventions can promote positive outcomes for children where development is not following the pattern normally expected. A minimum of two (2) types of intervention should be referred to.	
5.4 Evaluate the importance of accurate documentation regarding the development of children.	

Examples of evidence for the learner portfolio:

- child observations
- activity planning
- reflective accounts
- professional discussions
- policy and procedures
- records and documentation for individual children, including tracking, assessment and observational monitoring
- · records of meetings with other professionals
- own research.

Wherever possible, learners should apply knowledge from their practice as contribution to evidence collated.

Learner and Assessor sign-off: EYSP 6: Understand holistic child development from birth to 7 years

Learner name:	Learner declaration of authenticity of unit: EYSP 6
PIN:	I declare that the work presented for this unit is entirely my own work.
Centre no:	Learner signature:
Centre no:	Date:
ULN:	
Assessor name:	Assessor sign-off of completed unit: EYSP 6
Assessor name:	Assessor sign-off of completed unit: EYSP 6 I confirm that the learner has met the requirements for all assessment criteria, demonstrating knowledge and skills for this unit.
Assessor name:	I confirm that the learner has met the requirements for all assessment criteria, demonstrating
Assessor name:	I confirm that the learner has met the requirements for all assessment criteria, demonstrating knowledge and skills for this unit.

3.5 WB: Developing children's emergent literacy skills

Unit reference	Y/505/9820	Unit level	3
Credit value	3		
Guided learning	25		
Unit aim	This unit provides the learner with develop children's emergent litera environment.		d skills to

Learner name:	Centre no:	
PIN:	ULN:	

Learning outcomes 2, 4, 5 and 6 must be assessed in a real work environment by a vocationally competent Assessor

-	
Learning outcomes The learner will:	Assessment criteria The learner can:
Understand the language and communication needs of children	1.1 Identify the stages of language and communication development from birth to 7 years
	1.2 Describe factors which affect language and communication needs
	1.3 Explain how working with others supports children's emergent literacy from birth to 7 years
Be able to support children's language and communication needs	2.1 Develop a language-rich environment for children
	2.2 Interact with children to meet individual language and communication needs
Understand strategies which support emergent literacy	3.1 Explain strategies to support the development of emergent literacy in relation to current frameworks
	3.2 Explain the use of systematic synthetic phonics in the teaching of reading

Learning outcomes 2, 4, 5 and 6 must be assessed in a real work environment by a vocationally competent Assessor

Learning outcomes The learner will:	Assessment criteria The learner can:		
	3.3 Describe how the Early Years Practitioner provides opportunities for sustained shared thinking to support children's emergent literacy		
Be able to use strategies to plan and lead activities which support emergent literacy	4.1 Use strategies to plan activities which encourage: speaking and listening reading sustained shared thinking writing digital literacy		
	4.2 Lead an activity to support and extend emergent literacy		
	4.3 Evaluate benefits to children's holistic learning and development when supporting emergent literacy		
Be able to review how planned activities support emergent literacy	5.1 Evaluate how planned activities support emergent literacy in relation to current frameworks		
	5.2 Analyse own role in relation to planned activities		
	5.3 Make recommendations for meeting children's individual literacy needs		
6. Be able to work with parents/carers in a way which encourages them to take an active role in their child's play, learning and development	6.1 Work with parents/carers in a way which encourages them to take an active role in their child's play, learning and development		

Additional information about the unit: This unit must be assessed in line with the CACHE Additional unit assessment requirements Early Years Educator Assessment Principles. **Factors** Guidance for developing unit assessment arrangements biological, eg cognitive ability environmental, eg opportunity, experience and aspiration emotional trauma. Others Others refers to all those involved in the care and education of the child. **Strategies** Approaches which can be applied to supporting and extending emergent literacy. Systematic synthetic phonics Refer to the relevant Statutory Framework for specific guidance. Sustained shared thinking Supporting children to problem-solve and to apply new learning to the development of literacy. Lead To manage the opportunity from planning stage to evaluation. **Encourages** The Early Years Practitioner encourages the parents/carers to take an active role in their child's play, development and learning in many ways. The personal discussions that take place (to share their child's progress, strategies and ways of learning to support children so that a consistent approach is maintained) can really make a difference to how

children learn and develop.

Evidence must meet the assessment requirements as detailed below.

Producing evidence to meet the assessment requirements

Assessment of learning: 3.5 WB: Developing children's emergent literacy skills

Learners each unit	will need to sign off declaring.	ng their own wo	ork. See lear	ner and Asses	ssor sign-off for
Learner name:		Centre no:	PIN:		
Assessment requirements					Evidence record eg page number and method
1.1 Identif years.	fy the stages of language and o	communication	development	from birth to 7	
Describe factors which affect language and communication needs. At least one (1) personal factor and one (1) external factor must be included.					
Reflect on own practice to explain how working with others supports children's emergent literacy from birth to 7 years.					
2.1 Develop a language-rich environment for children.					
2.2 Interact with children to meet individual language and communication needs.					
3.1 Explain strategies used in own setting to support the development of emergent literacy in relation to current frameworks.					
3.2 Explain the use of systematic synthetic phonics for the teaching of reading in own setting.					
	ibe two (2) ways the Early Yea	•	• • •		

4.1 Use strategies to plan activities which encourage: speaking and listening reading sustained shared thinking writing digital literacy.	
4.2 Lead an activity to support and extend emergent literacy.	
4.3 Evaluate benefits to children's holistic learning and development when supporting emergent literacy.	
5.1 Evaluate how planned activities support emergent literacy in relation to current frameworks.	
5.2 Analyse own role in relation to planned activities.	
5.3 Make recommendations for meeting children's individual literacy needs.	
6.1 Work with parents/carers in a way which encourages them to take an active role in their child's play, learning and development.	

Examples of evidence for the learner portfolio:

- activity planning
- child observations
- team meetings
- curriculum planning
- training events
- staff appraisal records
- direct observation
- professional discussion
- · reflective accounts
- work products.

Wherever possible, learners should apply knowledge from their practice as contribution to evidence collated.

Learner and Assessor sign-off: 3.5 WB: Developing children's emergent literacy skills

Learner name:	Learner declaration of authenticity of unit: 3.5 WB
PIN:	I declare that the work presented for this unit is entirely my own work.
Centre no:	Learner signature:
Centre no.	Date:
ULN:	
Assessor name:	Assessor sign-off of completed unit: 3.5 WB
	I confirm that the learner has met the requirements for all assessment criteria, demonstrating knowledge and skills for this unit.
	Assessor signature:
	Date:
For e-portfolio a signature is not required providi	ng the learner has a personalised and secure legin

3.6 WB: Developing children's emergent mathematical skills

Unit reference	D/505/9821	Unit level	3
Credit value	4		
Guided learning	34		
Unit aim	This unit provides the learner with the knowledge, understanding and skills to develop children's emergent mathematical development.		

Learner name:	Centre no:	
PIN:	ULN:	

Learning outcomes 6, 7 and 8 must be assessed in a real work environment by a vocationally competent Assessor Learning outcomes Assessment criteria The learner will: The learner can: 1. Understand how mathematics relates 1.1 Describe how mathematics is evident in children's to children's everyday lives everyday lives 1.2 Analyse factors which affect children's learning of mathematical concepts 2. Understand how working with **others** 2.1 Explain how working with others supports children's supports children's emergent emergent mathematical development mathematical development 3. Understand how to create an 3.1 Describe how to create an environment which supports environment which supports children's children's emergent mathematical development in emergent mathematical development relation to current frameworks for children from birth to 7 years 4. Understand the role of the Early 4.1 Describe reasons for **scaffolding** children's Years Practitioner in relation to mathematical development supporting children's emergent mathematical development 4.2 Analyse reasons for valuing individual interests when supporting children's emergent mathematical development

Learning outcomes 6, 7 and 8 must be assessed in a real work environment by a vocationally competent Assessor

Learning outcomes The learner will:	Assessment criteria The learner can:
	4.3 Describe how the Early Years Practitioner provides opportunities for sustained shared thinking to support children's emergent mathematical development
Understand how opportunities support children's emergent mathematical development	5.1 Explain strategies to support the development of emergent mathematical development in relation to current frameworks for children from birth to 7 years
	5.2 Describe opportunities which support children's understanding of: number shape, size and pattern weight, volume and capacity space and time matching and sorting data representation problem-solving
Be able to implement activities to support children's emergent mathematical development	6.1 Plan an activity to support children's emergent mathematical development
matromatical development	6.2 Lead an activity to support children's emergent mathematical development
Be able to review how planned activities support children's emergent mathematical development	7.1 Evaluate how planned activities support children's emergent mathematical development in relation to current frameworks
	7.2 Analyse own role in relation to planned activities which support children's emergent mathematical development
	7.3 Make recommendations for meeting children's emergent mathematical needs
8. Be able to work with parents/carers in a way which encourages them to take an active role in their child's play, learning and development	8.1 Work with parents/carers in a way which encourages them to take an active role in their child's play, learning and development

Additional information about the unit: This unit must be assessed in line with the CACHE Additional unit assessment requirements Early Years Educator Assessment Principles. **Factors** Guidance for developing unit assessment arrangements biological, eg cognitive ability environmental, eg opportunity, experience and aspiration. Others It is always important to work in close partnership with parents and carers. It is also essential to appreciate the contributions of professionals involved in partnership working in the early years. Scaffolding Set opportunities which are relevant, meaningful and purposeful for the children with varying adult intervention. Sustained shared thinking Supporting children to problem-solve and to apply new learning to their mathematical development. **Strategies** Recognised approaches which can be applied to mathematical learning. Lead To manage the opportunity from planning stage to evaluation. **Encourages** The Early Years Practitioner encourages the parents/carers to take an active role in their child's play, development and learning in many ways. The

personal discussions that take place (to share their child's progress, strategies and ways of learning to support children so that a consistent approach is maintained) can really make a difference to how

children learn and develop.

Producing evidence to meet the assessment requirements

Assessment of learning: 3.6 WB: Developing children's emergent mathematical skills

Evidence must meet the assessment requirements as detailed below

	muot moot the accessment	. roquii omonio	ao aotanoa bolom	
Learners each unit	will need to sign off declari	ng their own w	ork. See learner and	Assessor sign-off for
Learner name:		Centre no:	PIN:	
Assessm	ent requirements			Evidence record eg page number and method
1.1 Descr	ibe how mathematics is evide	nt in children's e	everyday lives.	
	se one (1) personal factor and en's learning of mathematical		mental factor which a	ffect
	ct on own practice to explain h gent mathematical developme		others supports child	ren's
mathe	ibe how to create an environnematical development in relation Years Foundation Stage and	on to mathemati	cal requirements with	in the
	ibe how and why Early Years ematical development.	Practitioners sca	affold children's	
•	se reasons for valuing individu gent mathematical developme		en supporting children	's
	ibe how the Early Years Pract d thinking to support children's	•	• •	
5.1 Explain four (4) strategies used to support the development of emergent mathematical development in relation to mathematical requirements within the Early Years Foundation Stage and Key Stage 1 for children from birth to 7 years.				

5.2 Describe opportunities in own setting which support children's understanding of: number shape, size and pattern weight, volume and capacity space and time matching and sorting data representation problem-solving.	
A minimum of one (1) opportunity must be described for each identified mathematical concept.	
6.1 Plan an activity to support children's emergent mathematical development.	
6.2 Lead an activity to support children's emergent mathematical development.	
7.1 Evaluate how planned activities support children's emergent mathematical development in relation to current frameworks.	
7.2 Analyse own role in relation to planned activities which support children's emergent mathematical development.	
7.3 Make recommendations for meeting children's emergent mathematical needs.	
8.1 Work with parents/carers in a way which encourages them to take an active role in their child's play, learning and development.	

Examples of evidence for the learner portfolio:

- activity planning
- · child observations
- team meetings
- curriculum planning
- training events
- staff appraisal records
- direct observation
- professional discussion
- · reflective accounts
- work products.

Wherever possible, learners should apply knowledge from their practice as contribution to evidence collated.

Learner and Assessor sign-off: 3.6 WB: Developing children's emergent mathematical skills

Learner name:	Learner declaration of authenticity of unit: 3.6 WB
PIN:	I declare that the work presented for this unit is entirely my own work.
	Learner signature:
Centre no:	Date:
ULN:	
Assessor name:	Assessor sign-off of completed unit: 3.6 WB
	I confirm that the learner has met the requirements for all assessment criteria, demonstrating knowledge and skills for this unit.
	Assessor signature:
	Date:

For e-portfolio a signature is not required, providing the learner has a personalised and secure login.

EYSP 7: Develop and implement policies and procedures to support the safeguarding of children

Unit reference	H/617/3765	Unit level	5
Credit value	6		
Guided learning	35		
Unit aim	This unit is designed to prepare learners to develop and implement policies and procedures for safeguarding children.		

Learner name:	Centre no:	
PIN:	ULN:	

Learning outcomes 2, 3 and 4 must be assessed in a real work environment by a vocationally competent Assessor

Learning outcomes Assessment criteria The learner will: The learner can: 1.1 Outline the current legislation that underpins 1. Understand the impact of current legislation that underpins safeguarding and child protection safeguarding and child protection 1.2 Evaluate how national and local guidelines, and policies and procedures for safeguarding and protection from abuse affect day-to-day work with children 1.3 Explain how the processes used by own setting comply with legislation that covers data protection, information handling and sharing 2. Be able to support the review of 2.1 Investigate why inquiries and child safeguarding practice policies and procedures for reviews are required and how sharing of findings affects safeguarding and child protection practice 2.2 Identify the policies and procedures required in the Early Years Setting for safeguarding and protecting children 2.3 Discuss own responsibilities in relation to safeguarding, child protection and promoting the welfare of children

Learning outcomes 2, 3 and 4 must be assessed in a real work environment by a vocationally competent Assessor

Learning outcomes The learner will:	Assessment criteria The learner can:			
	2.4 Develop the process for reviewing safeguarding and child protection policies and procedures			
	2.5 Evaluate the impact of a child-centred approach to safeguarding and protection on policies and procedures			
	Liaise with different organisations as part of the development or review process of policies and procedures for safeguarding and protecting children			
Be able to implement policies and procedures for safeguarding and protecting children	3.1 Support the implementation of policies and procedures for safeguarding and protecting children			
proteoting drindren	3.2 Mentor and support team to develop the skills to safeguard and protect children			
Be able to lead practice in supporting children's well-being and resilience in the context of safeguarding	4.1 Justify how promoting well-being and resilience supports the safeguarding of children			
the context of saleguarding	4.2 Review how children or young people's resilience and well-being are supported in own setting			
	4.3 Support others to understand the importance of well-being and resilience in the context of safeguarding			

Additional information about the unit:

Additional unit assessment requirements

This unit must be assessed in line with the CACHE Early Years Educator Assessment Principles.

Guidance for developing unit assessment arrangements

Understand policies and procedures for safeguarding, including **child protection** and recognising when a child is in danger or at risk of abuse, and know how to act to protect them. Types of abuse to include:

- domestic
- neglect
- physical
- emotional
- sexual abuse.

<u>UK Council for Internet Safety</u> on Monday 4 February 2019:

www.gov.uk/government/publications/safeguardingchildren-and-protecting-professionals-in-early-yearssettings-online-safety-considerations

The Department for Digital, Culture, Media and Sport (DCMS) has tweeted about the guidance: www.gov.uk/government/publications/safeguarding-

children-and-protecting-professionals-in-early-years-settings-online-safety-considerations/safeguarding-children-and-protecting-professionals-in-early-years-settings-online-safety-considerations-for-managers

Evidence must meet the assessment requirements as detailed below.

Producing evidence to meet the assessment requirements

Assessment of learning: EYSP 7: Develop and implement policies and procedures to support the safeguarding of children

		•						
Learners each unit	will need to sign off dec	aring their own	work. Se	e learr	ner an	d Assess	sor sign-off for	
Learner name:		Centre no:		PIN:				
Assessm	ent requirements						Evidence record eg page number and method	
1.1 Summ	narise current legislation th	at underpins safe	eguarding	and ch	nild pro	tection.		
	ate how national and local uarding and protection fron							
Explain how the processes used by own setting comply with legislation that covers data protection, information handling and sharing.								
	igate why inquiries and chi ow sharing of findings affe		practice re	eviews	are re	quired		
	fy the policies and procedu uarding and protecting chil		ne Early Ye	ears S	etting f	or		_
	ss own responsibilities in repting the welfare of children		arding, chi	ld prot	ection	and		
Develop the process for reviewing safeguarding and child protection policies and procedures.					_			
	ate the impact of a child-ce licies and procedures.	entred approach	to safegua	rding a	and pro	otection		_
2.6 Liaise with different organisations as part of the development or review process								

3.1 Support the implementation of policies and procedures for safeguarding and protecting children.	
3.2 Mentor and support team to develop the skills to safeguard and protect children.	
4.1 Justify how promoting well-being and resilience supports the safeguarding of children.	
4.2 Review how children or young people's resilience and well-being are supported in own setting.	

Examples of evidence for the learner portfolio:

- policy and procedures
- induction processes
- records for individual children
- team meetings
- · meetings with other professionals such as Team Around the Child
- reflective accounts
- training records
- roles and responsibilities: job description/specification
- professional discussion.

Wherever possible, learners should apply knowledge from their practice as contribution to evidence collated.

4.3 Support others to understand the importance of well-being and resilience in the context of safeguarding.

Learner and Assessor sign-off: EYSP 7: Develop and implement policies and procedures to support the safeguarding of children

Learner name:	Learner declaration of authenticity of unit: EYSP 7
PIN:	I declare that the work presented for this unit is entirely my own work.
	Learner signature:
Centre no:	Date:
ULN:	
Assessor name:	Assessor sign-off of completed unit: EYSP 7
	I confirm that the learner has met the requirements for all assessment criteria, demonstrating knowledge and skills for this unit.
	Assessor signature:
	Date:

For e-portfolio a signature is not required, providing the learner has a personalised and secure login.

EYSP 8: Develop health and safety and risk management policies, procedures and practices in Early Years Settings

procedures and practices in Early Years Settings						
Unit reference	K/617/3766			Unit level		5
Credit value	5					
Guided learning	35					
Unit aim	The purpose of this unit is to assess the learner's knowledge, understanding and skills required for health and safety and risk management, including the development of policies, procedures and practices in the early years.					
Learner name:				Centre no:		
PIN:				ULN:		
Learning outcomes 2, 3, 4, 5 and 6 must be assessed in a real work environment by a vocationally competent Assessor						
Learning outcomes The learner will:	Assessment criteria The learner can:					
Understand the current legislative framework and organisational health, safety and risk management policies, procedures and practices that are		1.1 Explain the legislative framework for health, safety, security, confidentiality of information, safeguarding and promoting the welfare of children				
relevant to Early Years Settings 1.2 Analyse how policies, procedures and practices is setting keep children safe and well		in own				
2. Be able to implement a	and monitor 2.1 Demonstrate compliance with health, safe			th safaty and	d rick	

- Be able to implement and monitor compliance with health, safety and risk management requirements in Early Years Settings
- 2.1 Demonstrate compliance with health, safety and risk management **procedures**
- 2.2 Support **others** to comply with legislative and organisational health, safety and risk management policies, procedures and practices relevant to their work
- 2.3 Explain the actions to take when health, safety and risk management procedures and practices are not being complied with

Learning outcomes 2, 3, 4, 5 and 6 must be assessed in a real work environment by a vocationally competent Assessor

vocationally competent Assessor			
Learning outcomes The learner will:	Assessment criteria The learner can:		
	2.4 Complete records and reports on health, safety and risk management issues, evidencing a good command of written English and according to legislative and organisational requirements		
Be able to lead the implementation of policies, procedures and practices to manage risk to individuals and others in Early Years Settings	3.1 Contribute to development of policies, procedures and practices to identify, assess and manage risk to individuals and others		
in Early Todio Collings	3.2 Work with individuals and others to assess potential risks and hazards		
	3.3 Work with individuals and others to manage responsibilities in relation to health and safety, security, confidentiality of information, safeguarding and promoting the welfare of children		
	3.4 Monitor procedures for control and prevention of infection to include: • hand washing • food hygiene • dealing with spillages safely • safe disposal of waste • using correct personal protective equipment		
Be able to promote a culture where needs and risks are balanced with health and safety practice in Early Years Settings	4.1 Work with individuals and others to develop a balanced approach to risk management that takes into account the benefits for individuals of risk taking		
Tours County	4.2 Evaluate own practice in promoting a balanced approach to risk management		
	4.3 Analyse how helping others to understand the balance between risk and rights improves practice		

Learning outcomes 2, 3, 4, 5 and 6 must be assessed in a real work environment by a vocationally competent Assessor

Learning outcomes The learner will:	Assessment criteria The learner can:				
Be able to improve health, safety and risk management policies, procedures and practices in Early Years Settings	5.1 Obtain feedback on health, safety and risk management policies, procedures and practices from individuals and others				
	5.2 Evaluate the health, safety and risk management policies, procedures and practices within the Early Years Setting				
	5.3 Identify areas of policies, procedures and practices that need improvement to ensure safety and protection in the Early Years Setting				
	5.4 Recommend changes to policies, procedures and practices that ensure safety and protection in the Early Years Setting				
Be able to track health concerns in own setting	6.1 Identify common childhood illnesses and associated exclusion periods for infectious diseases				
	6.2 Monitor the health of children in own setting to include medication requirements				

Additional information about the unit:	
Additional unit assessment requirements	This unit must be assessed in line with the CACHE Early Years Educator Assessment Principles.
Guidance for developing unit assessment arrangements	Procedures to include: accidents and emergency situations, including reporting and recording carrying out risk assessments policy requirements in line with health, safety, security, confidentiality of information, daily registers and promoting the welfare of children.
	Others may include: workers/practitioners parents/carers significant others visitors to the work setting inspectors/regulators.

Evidence must meet the assessment requirements as detailed below.

Producing evidence to meet the assessment requirements

Assessment of learning: EYSP 8: Develop health and safety and risk management policies, procedures and practices in Early Years Settings

Learners will need to sign off declar each unit.	aring their own wo	rk. See learner and A	ssessor sign-off for
Learner name:	Centre no:	PIN:	
Assessment requirements			Evidence record eg page number and method
1.1 Summarise the legislative framew of information, safeguarding and			lity
1.2 Analyse how the policies, proceduchildren safe and well.	ures and practices i	n own setting keep	
2.1 Demonstrate compliance with hea	alth, safety and risk	management procedur	res.
2.2 Support others to comply with leg risk management policies, proced			nd
2.3 Explain the actions to take when procedures and practices are not			
2.4 Complete records and reports on evidencing a good command of worganisational requirements.			
3.1 Contribute to development of police assess and manage risk to individual		d practices to identify,	
3.2 Work with individuals and others	to assess potential	risks and hazards.	
3.3 Work with individuals and others and safety, security, confidentiality the welfare of children.			

3.4 Monitor procedures for control and prevention of infection to include: hand washing food hygiene dealing with spillages safely safe disposal of waste using correct personal protective equipment.	
4.1 Work with individuals and others to develop a balanced approach to risk management that takes into account the benefits for individuals of risk taking.	
4.2 Evaluate own practice in promoting a balanced approach to risk management.	
4.3 Analyse how helping others to understand the balance between risk and rights improves practice.	
5.1 Obtain feedback on health, safety and risk management policies, procedures and practices from individuals and others.	
5.2 Evaluate the health, safety and risk management policies, procedures and practices within the Early Years Setting.	
5.3 Identify areas of policies, procedures and practices that need improvement to ensure safety and protection in the Early Years Setting.	
5.4 Recommend changes to policies, procedures and practices that ensure safety and protection in the Early Years Settings.	
6.1 Identify common childhood illnesses and associated exclusion periods for infectious diseases.	
6.2 Monitor the health of children in own setting to include medication requirements.	

Examples of evidence for the learner portfolio:

- direct observation
- policy and procedures
- induction processes
- · records for individual children
- team meetings
- risk assessments
- reflective accounts
- training records
- roles and responsibilities: job description/specification
- professional discussion

Wherever possible, learners should apply knowledge from their practice as contribution to evidence collated.

Learner and Assessor sign-off: EYSP 8: Develop health and safety and risk management policies, procedures and practices in Early Years Settings

Learner name:	Learner declaration of authenticity of unit: EYSP 8
PIN:	I declare that the work presented for this unit is entirely my own work.
	Learner signature:
Centre no:	Date:
ULN:	
Assessor name:	Assessor sign-off of completed unit: EYSP 8
	I confirm that the learner has met the requirements for all assessment criteria, demonstrating knowledge and skills for this unit.
	for all assessment criteria, demonstrating
	for all assessment criteria, demonstrating knowledge and skills for this unit.

Version 1.6 December 2022

SHC 53: Champion equality, diversity and inclusion

Unit reference	Y/602/3183	Unit level	5
Credit value	4		
Guided learning	34		
Unit aim	The purpose of this unit is to asse and skills required for a whole-sys inclusion. The unit explores model skills and understanding of system	s of practice and requires demons	y and

Learner name:	Centre no:	
PIN:	ULN:	

Learning outcomes 2 and 4 must be assessed in a real work environment by a vocationally competent Assessor Learning outcomes Assessment criteria The learner will: The learner can: 1. Understand diversity, equality and 1.1 Explain models of practice that underpin equality, inclusion in own area of responsibility diversity and inclusion in own area of responsibility 1.2 Analyse the potential effects of barriers to equality and inclusion in own area of responsibility 1.3 Analyse the impact of legislation and policy initiatives on the promotion of equality, diversity and inclusion in own area of responsibility 2. Be able to champion diversity, 2.1 Promote equality, diversity and inclusion in policy and equality and inclusion practice 2.2 Challenge discrimination and exclusion in policy and practice

Learning outcomes 2 and 4 must be assessed in a real work environment by a vocationally competent Assessor

Learning outcomes The learner will:	Assessment criteria The learner can:
	2.3 Provide others with information about: the effects of discrimination the impact of inclusion the value of diversity
	2.4 Support others to challenge discrimination and exclusion
Understand how to develop systems and processes that promote diversity, equality and inclusion	3.1 Analyse how systems and processes can promote equality and inclusion or reinforce discrimination and exclusion
	3.2 Evaluate the effectiveness of systems and processes in promoting equality, diversity and inclusion in own area of responsibility
	3.3 Propose improvements to address gaps or shortfalls in systems and processes
Be able to manage the risks presented when balancing individual rights and professional duty of care	4.1 Describe ethical dilemmas that may arise in own area of responsibility when balancing individual rights and duty of care
	4.2 Explain the principle of informed choice
	4.3 Explain how issues of individual capacity may affect informed choice
	4.4 Propose a strategy to manage risks when balancing individual rights and duty of care in own area of responsibility

Additional information about the unit:

Additional unit assessment requirements

This unit must be assessed in line with the Skills for Care and Development Assessment Principles.

Evidence must meet the assessment requirements as detailed below.

Producing evidence to meet the assessment requirements

Assessment of learning: SHC 53: Champion equality, diversity and inclusion

Learners each unit	will need to sign off declar	ing their own w	ork. See learn	er and Assess	or sign-off for
Learner name:		Centre no:	PIN:		
Assessm	ent requirements				Evidence record eg page number and method
•	n one model of practice that I ion in own setting.	nas influenced e	quality, diversit	y and	
	ct on own experience to analy oclusion in own area of respor	•	effects of barrie	ers to equality	
	se the impact of legislation ar ty, diversity and inclusion in c			otion of	
2.1 Promo	ote equality, diversity and incl	usion in policy a	nd practice.		
2.2 Challe	enge discrimination and exclu	sion in policy an	d practice.		
the eff the im	le others with information aborects of discrimination pact of inclusion lue of diversity.	out:			
2.4 Suppo	ort others to challenge discrim	ination and excl	usion.		
	ct on own practice to analyse ty and inclusion or reinforce o			an promote	
	ate the effectiveness of system ity and inclusion in own area			g equality,	
3.3 Propos	se improvements to address	gaps or shortfall	s in systems ar	nd processes.	

4.1 Describe ethical dilemmas that may arise in own area of responsibility when balancing individual rights and duty of care.	
4.2 Explain the principle of informed choice.	
4.3 Explain how issues of individual capacity may affect informed choice.	

Examples of evidence for the learner portfolio:

- direct observation
- policy and procedures
- induction processes
- · records for individual children
- team meetings
- reflective accounts
- training records
- roles and responsibilities: job description/specification
- professional discussion.

Wherever possible, learners should apply knowledge from their practice as contribution to evidence collated.

4.4 Propose a strategy to manage risks when balancing individual rights and duty	
of care in own area of responsibility.	

Learner and Assessor sign-off: SHC 53: Champion equality, diversity and inclusion

Learner name:	Learner declaration of authenticity of unit: SHC 53
PIN:	I declare that the work presented for this unit is entirely my own work.
Octobra to a construction of the construction	Learner signature:
Centre no:	Date:
ULN:	
Assessor name:	Assessor sign-off of completed unit: SHC 53
	I confirm that the learner has met the requirements for all assessment criteria, demonstrating knowledge and skills for this unit.
	Assessor signature:
	Date:

For e-portfolio a signature is not required, providing the learner has a personalised and secure login.

EYSP 9: Supporting children with Special Educational Needs and Disability in an Early Years Setting

Unit reference	M/617/3767	Unit level	4
Credit value	8		
Guided learning	53		
Unit aim	The aim of this unit is to consider the role of the Special Educational Needs Coordinator (SENCo) for effective inclusion of children with Special Educational Needs and Disabilities (SEND) in Early Years Settings.		

Learner name:	Centre no:	
PIN:	ULN:	

Learning outcome 5 must be assessed in a real work environment by a vocationally competent Assessor

Learning outcomes The learner will:	Assessment criteria The learner can:
Understand statutory requirements and national guidance for inclusive practice in Early Years Settings	1.1 Outline legislation and national frameworks relevant to the role of the Special Educational Needs Coordinator (SENCo) to include: legislation and Code of Practice Local Authority 'offer' in England, and the implications for Early Years Settings integrated plans for Education, Health and Care in England (EHCP) Special Educational Needs and Disability (SEND) pathfinder information England
	1.2 Describe Early Years Settings' obligations in relation to the allocation and appropriate use of: Disability Access Fund (DAF) Early Years Pupil Premium (EYPP)

Learning outcome 5 must be assessed in a real work environment by a vocationally competent Assessor

ASSESSOI	
Learning outcomes The learner will:	Assessment criteria The learner can:
Understand provision related to children's additional needs	2.1 Evaluate education and care provision in Early Years Settings for children's additional needs in relation to transition and significant life events
	2.2 Summarise the needs of 'looked after children' in relation to transition
	2.3 Identify sources of training for early years staff in relation to additional need
	2.4 Describe the needs of children for whom English is an additional language
Understand the role and responsibilities of the SENCo in Early Years Settings	3.1 Analyse strategies used to identify SEND in Early Years Settings
	 3.2 Evaluate partnership working in the SENCo role to include: early intervention and the Graduated Approach sharing information with staff and other professionals for consistency mentoring, coaching and leadership of staff
	3.3 Explain the role of different professionals who may be involved with a child who has SEND in an Early Years Setting
Understand factors which may affect families caring for children with SEND	4.1 Discuss pressures that families may face when caring for children with SEND
	4.2 Evaluate the role of the SENCo in supporting families to care for children with SEND
	4.3 Explain the responsibilities of the SENCo in the role of advocate for the child, parents or carers
Be able to reflect on own setting's policies and procedures to support children with SEND	5.1 Evaluate current policies and procedures in line with statutory requirements and national guidance, making recommendations for improved ways of working

Learning outcome 5 must be assessed in a real work environment by a vocationally competent Assessor		
Learning outcomes The learner will:	Assessment criteria The learner can:	
	5.2 Explain ways children are given opportunities to express their views in a developmentally appropriate way	

Additional information about the unit:	
Additional unit assessment requirements	This unit must be assessed in line with the CACHE Early Years Educator Assessment Principles.

Producing evidence to meet the assessment requirements

Assessment of learning: EYSP 9: Supporting children with Special Educational Needs and Disability in an Early Years Setting

Evidence must meet the assessment requirements as detailed below.						
Learners will need to sign off declaring their own work. See learner and Assessor sign-off for each unit.						
Learner name:						
Assessm	ent requirements					Evidence record eg page number and method
1.1 Summarise legislation and national frameworks relevant to the role of the Special Educational Needs Coordinator (SENCo) to include: legislation and Code of Practice Local Authority 'offer' in England, and the implications for Early Years Settings. integrated plans for Education, Health and Care in England (EHCP) Special Educational Needs and Disability (SEND) pathfinder information England.						
appro Disab	ibe Early Years Settings' ob priate use of: ility Access Fund (DAF) Years Pupil Premium (EYPI		elation to the	alloca	tion and	
2.1 Evaluate education and care provision in Early Years Settings for children's additional needs in relation to transition and significant life events.						
2.2 Summarise the needs of 'looked after children' in relation to transition.						
2.3 Identify three (3) sources of training for early years staff in relation to additional need.			I			
	ibe the needs of children for g reference to statutory guid	•	sh is an addi	itional I	anguage	
	ct on own experience to ana	lyse strategie	es used to ide	entify S	SEND in Early	у

3.2 Evaluate partnership working in the SENCo role in own setting to include: early intervention and the Graduated Approach sharing information with staff and other professionals for consistency mentoring, coaching and leadership of staff.	
3.3 Explain the role of three (3) different professionals who may be involved with a child who has SEND in an Early Years Setting.	
4.1 Use an example to discuss pressures that families may face when caring for children with SEND.	
4.2 Evaluate the role of the SENCo in supporting families to care for children with SEND. An example from own experience may be used.	
4.3 Explain the responsibilities of the SENCo in the role of advocate for the child, parents or carers. An example may be used.	
5.1 Evaluate current policies and procedures in line with statutory requirements and national guidance, making recommendations for improved ways of working.	
5.2 Explain ways children are given opportunities to express their views in a developmentally appropriate way.	

Examples of evidence for the learner portfolio:

- direct observation
- policy and procedures (Graduated Approach)
- induction processes
- records for individual children, including Education, Health and Care Plans (EHCPs)
- team meetings
- reflective accounts
- training records
- roles and responsibilities: job description/specification
- professional discussion

Wherever possible, learners should apply knowledge from their practice as contribution to evidence collated.

Learner and Assessor sign-off: EYSP 9: Supporting children with Special Educational Needs and Disability in an Early Years Setting

Learner name:	Learner declaration of authenticity of unit: EYSP 9
PIN:	I declare that the work presented for this unit is entirely my own work.
	Learner signature:
Centre no:	Date:
ULN:	
Assessor name:	Assessor sign-off of completed unit: EYSP 9
	I confirm that the learner has met the requirements for all assessment criteria, demonstrating knowledge and skills for this unit.
	Assessor signature:
	Date:

For e-portfolio a signature is not required, providing the learner has a personalised and secure login.

EYSP 10: Work in partnership in Early Years Settings

Unit reference	T/617/3768	Unit level	4
Credit value	4		
Guided learning	30		
Unit aim	The purpose of this unit is to asses and skills required to lead, implem working.	ss the learner's knowledge, unders ent and promote effective partners	

Learner name:	Centre no:	
PIN:	ULN:	

Learning outcomes 2, 3 and 4 must be assessed in a real work environment by a vocationally competent Assessor Learning outcomes Assessment criteria The learner will: The learner can: 1. Understand partnership 1.1 Summarise features of effective partnership working working 1.2 Evaluate partnership working in relation to working with: colleagues professionals others 1.3 Analyse how partnership working delivers better outcomes for children 1.4 Explain how to overcome barriers to partnership working 2. Be able to establish, lead and 2.1 Explain own role and responsibilities to establish maintain working relationships with partnership working with colleagues colleagues

2.2 Develop and agree common objectives collaboratively

2.3 Evaluate own working relationship with colleagues

for improved outcomes

Learning outcomes 2, 3 and 4 must be assessed in a real work environment by a vocationally competent Assessor

Learning outcomes The learner will:	Assessment criteria The learner can:
	2.4 Deal constructively with any conflict or complaint that may arise with colleagues
Be able to establish and maintain working relationships with other professionals	3.1 Explain own role and responsibilities in working with other professionals
	3.2 Lead by example when following procedures for effective working relationships with other professionals
	3.3 Evaluate procedures collaboratively for working with other professionals
Be able to work in partnership with others	4.1 Analyse the importance of working in partnership with others
	4.2 Explain procedures for effective working relationships with others
	4.3 Agree common objectives when working with others
	4.4 Evaluate procedures for working with others

Additional information about the unit:	
Additional unit assessment requirements	This unit must be assessed in line with the CACHE Early Years Educator Assessment Principles.
Guidance for developing unit assessment arrangements – provided with the unit	Professionals may include: • workers from other agencies or organisations • advocates • independent visitors. Others may include: • individuals • children and young people • families • carers • friends of the individual • advocates.

Evidence must meet the assessment requirements as detailed below.

Producing evidence to meet the assessment requirements

Assessment of learning: EYSP 10: Work in partnership in Early Years Settings

Learners each unit	will need to sign off decla t.	ring their own wo	rk. See learner and	Assessor sign-off for
Learner name:		Centre no:	PIN:	
Assessm	nent requirements			Evidence record eg page number and method
1.1 Sumn	narise four (4) key features o	f effective partners	ship working.	
collea	ssionals	ership working in r	elation to working wit	h:
1.3 Analyse how partnership working delivers better outcomes for children.				
1.4 Use an example of partnership working to explain how barriers can be overcome.				
Explain own role and responsibilities to establish partnership working with colleagues.			n	
2.2 Develop and agree common objectives collaboratively for improved outcomes.				omes.
2.3 Evaluate own working relationship with colleagues.				
2.4 Deal constructively with any conflict or complaint that may arise with colleagues.				
3.1 Expla	in own role and responsibiliti	es in working with	other professionals.	
3.2 Lead	by example when following p	procedures for effe	ctive working relatior	nships

with other professionals.	
3.3 Evaluate procedures collaboratively for working with other professionals.	
4.1 Analyse the importance of working in partnership with others.	
4.2 Explain procedures for effective working relationships with others.	

Examples of evidence for the learner portfolio:

- records
- work products: policy and procedures
- individual children's records
- induction processes
- · reflective accounts
- professional discussions
- EWT/feedback

Wherever possible, learners should apply knowledge from their practice as contribution to evidence collated.

4.3 Agree common objectives when working with others.	
4.4 Evaluate procedures for working with others.	

Learner and Assessor sign-off: EYSP 10: Work in partnership in Early Years Settings

Learner name:	Learner declaration of authenticity of unit: EYSP 10
PIN:	I declare that the work presented for this unit is entirely my own work.
	Learner signature:
Centre no:	Date:
ULN:	
Assessor name:	Assessor sign-off of completed unit: EYSP 10
	I confirm that the learner has met the requirements for all assessment criteria, demonstrating knowledge and skills for this unit.
	Assessor signature:
	Date:

For e-portfolio a signature is not required, providing the learner has a personalised and secure login.

EYSP 11: Lead and manage a team within an Early Years Setting

Unit reference	A/617/3769	Unit level	6
Credit value	7		
Guided learning	46		
Unit aim	The purpose of this unit is to assess the learner's knowledge, understanding and skills required to lead and manage a team within an Early Years Setting.		

Learner name:	Centre no:	
PIN:	ULN:	

Learning outcomes 2, 3, 4, 5 and 6 must be assessed in a real work environment by a vocationally competent Assessor **Learning outcomes** Assessment criteria The learner will: The learner can: 1. Understand the features of effective 1.1 Explain the features of effective team performance team performance within an Early Years Setting 1.2 Identify the challenges experienced by developing teams 1.3 Identify the challenges experienced by established teams 1.4 Explain how challenges to effective team performance can be overcome 1.5 Analyse how different management styles may influence outcomes of team performance 1.6 Analyse methods of developing and maintaining: trust accountability 1.7 Compare methods of addressing conflict within a team

Learning outcomes 2, 3, 4, 5 and 6 must be assessed in a real work environment by a vocationally competent Assessor

vocationally competent Assessor		
Learning outcomes The learner will:	Assessment criteria The learner can:	
Be able to support a positive culture within the team for an Early Years Setting	2.1 Identify the components of a positive culture within own team	
	2.2 Demonstrate how own practice supports a positive culture in the team	
	2.3 Use systems and processes to support a positive culture in the team	
	2.4 Encourage creative and innovative ways of working within the team	
Be able to support a shared vision within the team	3.1 Identify the factors that influence the vision and strategic direction of the team	
	3.2 Communicate the vision and strategic direction to team members	
	3.3 Work with others to promote a shared vision within the team	
	3.4 Evaluate how the vision and strategic direction of the team influences team practice	
Be able to develop a plan with team members to meet agreed objectives	4.1 Identify team objectives	
members to meet agreed objectives	4.2 Analyse how the skills, interests, knowledge and expertise within the team can meet agreed objectives	
	4.3 Facilitate team members to actively participate in the planning process	
	4.4 Encourage sharing of skills and knowledge between team members	
	4.5 Agree roles and responsibilities with team members	

Learning outcomes 2, 3, 4, 5 and 6 must be assessed in a real work environment by a vocationally competent Assessor

Learning outcomes The learner will:	Assessment criteria The learner can:
Be able to support individual team members to work towards agreed objectives	5.1 Set personal work objectives with team members based on agreed objectives
0.000.000	5.2 Work with team members to identify opportunities for development and growth
	5.3 Provide advice and support to team members to make the most of identified development opportunities
	5.4 Use a solution-focused approach to support team members to address identified challenges
Be able to manage team performance in an Early Years Setting	6.1 Monitor and evaluate progress towards agreed objectives
	6.2 Provide feedback on performance to: the individual the team
	6.3 Provide recognition when individual and team objectives have been achieved
	6.4 Explain how team members are managed when performance does not meet requirements

Additional information about the unit:	
Additional unit assessment requirements	This unit must be assessed in line with the CACHE Early Years Educator Assessment Principles.
Guidance for developing unit assessment arrangements – provided with the unit	Solution-focused approach Models and approaches in relation to organisational change.

Evidence must meet the assessment requirements as detailed below.

Producing evidence to meet the assessment requirements

Assessment of learning: EYSP 11: Lead and manage a team within an Early Years Setting

Learners will need to sign off declar	aring their own w	rork. See learner and <i>i</i>	Assessor sign-off for
Learner name:	Centre no:	PIN:	
Assessment requirements			Evidence record eg page number and method
1.1 Explain five (5) features of effective	ve team performa	nce.	
1.2 Identify three (3) key challenges e	experienced by de	veloping teams.	
1.3 Identify three (3) key challenges e	experienced by es	tablished teams.	
1.4 Explain how challenges to effective example can be used to support to the example can be used to the example can be used to the example can be used to support to the example can be used		nce can be overcome. /	An
Reflect on own experience to ana influence outcomes of team performance.		management styles m	ay
Analyse a minimum of two (2) me trust accountability.	ethods of developing	ng and maintaining:	
Compare methods of addressing experience may be reflected upon		eam. Examples from ow	/n
2.1 Identify the components of a posi-	tive culture within	own team.	
2.2 Demonstrate how own practice su	upports a positive	culture in the team.	
2.3 Use systems and processes to su	upport a positive c	ulture in the team.	

2.4 Encourage creative and innovative ways of working within the team.	
3.1 Identify the factors that influence the vision and strategic direction of the team.	
3.2 Communicate the vision and strategic direction to team members.	
3.3 Work with others to promote a shared vision within the team.	
3.4 Evaluate how the vision and strategic direction of the team influences team practice.	
4.1 Identify team objectives.	
4.2 Analyse how the skills, interests, knowledge and expertise within the team can meet agreed objectives.	
4.3 Facilitate team members to actively participate in the planning process.	
4.4 Encourage sharing of skills and knowledge between team members.	
4.5 Agree roles and responsibilities with team members.	
5.1 Set personal work objectives with team members based on agreed objectives.	
5.2 Work with team members to identify opportunities for development and growth.	
5.3 Provide advice and support to team members to make the most of identified development opportunities.	
5.4 Use a solution-focused approach to support team members to address identified challenges.	
6.1 Monitor and evaluate progress towards agreed objectives.	
6.2 Provide feedback on performance to: the individual the team.	
6.3 Provide recognition when individual and team objectives have been achieved.	
6.4 Explain how team members are managed when performance does not meet requirements.	

Examples of evidence for the learner portfolio:

- reflective accounts
- professional discussions
- records and work products
- training
- staff appraisal records
- feedback
- policies and procedures.

Wherever possible, learners should apply knowledge from their practice as contribution to evidence collated.

Learner and Assessor sign-off: EYSP 11: Lead and manage a team within an Early Years Setting

Learner name:	Learner declaration of authenticity of unit: EYSP 11
PIN:	I declare that the work presented for this unit is entirely my own work.
	Learner signature:
Centre no:	Date:
ULN:	
Assessor name:	Assessor sign-off of completed unit: EYSP 11
	I confirm that the learner has met the requirements for all assessment criteria, demonstrating knowledge and skills for this unit.
	Assessor signature:
	Date:
For e-portfolio a signature is not required, providi	ng the learner has a personalised and secure login.

LM 502: Develop, maintain and use records and reports

Unit reference	A/504/2198	Unit level	4
Credit value	3		
Guided learning	23		
Unit aim	The purpose of this unit is to develop knowledge, understanding and skills in developing, maintaining and using records and reports.		

Learner name:	Centre no:	
PIN:	ULN:	

Learning outcomes 2 and 3 must be assessed in a real work environment by a vocationally competent Assessor

·		
Learning outcomes The learner will:	Assessment criteria The learner can:	
Understand the legal and organisational requirements for recording information and providing	Specify own responsibilities and those of others when recording information and producing reports	
reports	Explain the legal requirements and agreed ways of working for the security and confidentiality of information	
Be able to prepare professional records and reports that meet legal requirements and agreed ways of	2.1 Support individuals to participate in the preparation of reports	
working	Produce accurate and coherent records and reports that can be understood by those who have a right to see them	
	2.3 Maintain accurate, complete, retrievable and up-to-date records	
	2.4 Ensure that records and reports comply with legal and organisational requirements	

Learning outcomes 2 and 3 must be assessed in a real work environment by a vocationally competent Assessor Learning outcomes Assessment criteria

Learning outcomes The learner will:	Assessment criteria The learner can:
	2.5 Explain how to balance the tension between confidentiality and openness in records and reports
	2.6 Use information communication technology (ICT) systems for the collection and storage of information
	2.7 Use ICT that supports information exchange within and across disciplines and organisations
Be able to use records and reports to inform judgements and decisions	3.1 Clarify the accuracy of records and reports with individuals and others
	3.2 Respond to feedback from those who receive records and reports
	3.3 Demonstrate the use of facts and evidence-based opinions within records and reports
	3.4 Evaluate how own records and reports provide evidence for the basis of judgements and decisions

Additional information about the unit:	
Additional unit assessment requirements	This unit must be assessed in line with the Skills for Care and Development Assessment Principles.
Guidance for developing unit assessment arrangements – provided with the unit	Agreed ways of working – policies and procedures where they exist. An individual is someone requiring care or support. Others may include: • team members and colleagues • other professionals.

Evidence must meet the assessment requirements as detailed below.

Producing evidence to meet the assessment requirements

Assessment of learning: LM 502: Develop, maintain and use records and reports

Learners each unit	will need to sign off declar	ring their own wo	ork. See learne	er and Assess	or sign-off for
Learner name:		Centre no:	PIN:		
Assessm	ent requirements				Evidence record eg page number and method
	ct on job roles to specify own ding information and producir		nd those of oth	ers when	
	in the legal requirements and lentiality of information.	l agreed ways of v	working for the	security and	
2.1 Suppo	ort individuals to participate in	the preparation	of reports.		
	ice accurate and coherent rec who have a right to see then		that can be un	derstood by	
2.3 Maint	ain accurate, complete, retrie	vable and up-to-c	date records.		
	re that records and reports co rements.	omply with legal ar	nd organisation	al	
	in how to balance the tension ds and reports.	n between confide	ntiality and ope	enness in	
	nformation communication ted ge of information.	chnology (ICT) sy	stems for the c	ollection and	
	CT that supports information isations.	exchange within a	and across disc	ciplines and	
3.1 Clarify	the accuracy of records and	I reports with indiv	viduals and oth	ers.	

3.2 Respond to feedback from those who receive records and reports.	
3.3 Demonstrate the use of facts and evidence-based opinions within records and reports.	

Examples of evidence for the learner portfolio:

- policies and procedures
- reflective accounts
- work products
- direct observation
- professional discussion
- induction processes.

Wherever possible, learners should apply knowledge from their practice as contribution to evidence collated.

3.4 Evaluate how own records and reports provide evidence for the basis of judgements and decisions.

Learner and Assessor sign-off: LM 502: Develop, maintain and use records and reports

Learner name:	Learner declaration of authenticity of unit: LM 502
PIN:	I declare that the work presented for this unit is entirely my own work.
	Learner signature:
Centre no:	Date:
ULN:	
Assessor name:	Assessor sign-off of completed unit: LM 502
	I confirm that the learner has met the requirements for all assessment criteria, demonstrating knowledge and skills for this unit.
	Assessor signature:
	Date:

For e-portfolio a signature is not required, providing the learner has a personalised and secure login.

EYSP 12: Quality provision in Early Years Settings

Unit reference	M/617/3770	Unit level	6
Credit value	5		
Guided learning	24		
Unit aim	The purpose of this unit is to recognise the requirements and principles of the Early Years Framework.		

Learner name:	Centre no:	
PIN:	ULN:	

Assessment of this unit is through a mandatory assessment task: Action Research Project		
Learning outcomes The learner will:	Assessment criteria The learner can:	
Be able to manage early years provision in line with statutory requirements	1.1 Summarise statutory requirements and guidance followed in the early years, including recruitment and staff qualifications for the workforce	
	1.2 Reflect on influences to early years pedagogy in own setting	
	1.3 Evaluate policies and procedures for monitoring: learning and development intervention and action planning safeguarding and welfare budgeting and physical resource leading preparation for inspection	

Assessment of this unit is through a mandatory assessment task: Action Research Project		
Learning outcomes The learner will:	Assessment criteria The learner can:	
Be able to lead environments within the work setting that support and extend children's development and learning in their early years	2.1 Prepare an area/s within the work setting, explaining how the area supports and extends children's learning and development	
loanning in their carry years	2.2 Monitor how children use the prepared area/s and evaluate how effective it has been in: extending children's learning and development encouraging high expectations of their achievement	
	2.3 Work with others to evaluate how the environment meets the needs of individual children and make recommendations for change	
	2.4 Support others to participate in and reflect upon action research to improve outcomes for babies and children	
3. Understand how to work in partnership with parents/carers.	3.1 Review approaches to active participation for parents/carers and explain ways that barriers can be overcome	

Additional information about the unit:		
Additional unit assessment requirements	This unit must be assessed in line with the CACHE Early Years Educator Assessment Principles.	
Guidance for developing unit assessment arrangements – provided with the unit	Influences to early years pedagogy • positive learning environments • child-centred approaches • influences of diverse approaches. Others to include: • parents/carers • children • colleagues • other professionals as appropriate.	

Producing evidence to meet the assessment requirements

Assessment of learning: EYSP 12: Quality provision in Early Years Settings

Evidence must meet the assessment requirements as detailed below in the form of a small-scale

action research project showing evidence of planning and implementation of change.

Learners will need to sign off declaring their own work. See learner and Assessor sign-off for each unit.								
Learner name:		Centre no:	F	PIN:				
Assessme	ent requirements						Evidence eg page nu method	ce record mber and
	arise statutory requirements				early y	ears,		
1.2 Reflect	t on influences to early year	rs pedagogy in o	wn setting	g.				
learnin interve safegu budget	ate policies and procedures ag and development ention and action planning parding and welfare ting and physical resource g preparation for inspection.							
	re an area/s within the work Is children's learning and de		ng how th	ne area	a sup _l	oorts and	t	
been ir extend	or how children use the prep n: ling children's learning and raging high expectations of	development		how e	effecti	ve it has		
	vith others to evaluate how lual children and make reco				ds of			
	rt others to participate in an		ction rese	arch t	o imp	rove		

3.1 Review approaches to active participation for parents/carers with others in own setting and explain ways in which barriers can be overcome for improved practice.

Required evidence for the learner portfolio:

- All assessment criteria must be met through a small-scale action research project showing evidence of planning and implementation of change.
- The action research must explore a range of influences on pedagogical approaches within early years.
- Critically compare two (2) pedagogical approaches for early years practice.
- Evaluate own practice through collaborative engagement with staff, parents/carers and other professionals.
- Outline theoretical perspectives relevant to the learning and development of babies and young children.
- Make recommendations for improved practice in own setting and how these principles may be transferred to other types of Early Years Settings.
- This action research project has a 3,000 word limit with a 10% margin.

EYSP 12: Action Research Project Guidance to support learner and Assessor			
Assessment criteria	Guidance	Assessor comment	
1.1 Summarise statutory requirements and guidance followed in the early years, including recruitment and staff qualifications for the workforce.1.2 Reflect on influences to early years pedagogy in own setting.	 The introduction outlines the content of the project: statutory requirements for the EYFS and how this impacts upon practice what action research is and how action research will be used to evaluate pedagogical approaches impacting own practice. 		
1.3 Evaluate policies and procedures for monitoring: learning and development intervention and action planning safeguarding and welfare budgeting and physical resource leading preparation for inspection.	The main body of the action research must evaluate policies and procedures for monitoring: I learning and development Intervention and action planning Safeguarding and welfare budgeting and physical resource leading preparation for inspection.		

EYSP 12: Action Research Project Guidance to support learner and Assessor			
Assessment criteria	Guidance	Assessor comment	
 2.1 Prepare an area/s within the work setting, explaining how the area supports and extends children's learning and development. 2.2 Monitor how children use the prepared area/s and evaluate how effective it has been in: extending children's learning and development encouraging high expectations of their achievement. 	Reflective accounts, including own reflections and peer observations, can be used to generate evidence.		
 2.3 Work with others to evaluate how the environment meets the needs of individual children and make recommendations for change. 3.1 Review approaches to active participation for parents/carers with others in own setting and explain ways in which barriers can be overcome for improved practice. 	The action research must generate evidence through interviews, feedback and work products (team minutes, strategies and agreed approaches).		
2.4 Support others to participate in and reflect upon action research to improve outcomes for babies and children.	The research project must generate evidence to report on agreed approaches and draw conclusions from implemented changes in the setting.		

Learner and Assessor sign-off: EYSP 12: Quality provision in Early Years Settings

EYSP	er declaration of authenticity of unit: 12
	re that the work presented for this unit is my own work.
Learne	r signature:
Centre no: Date:	
ULN:	
Assessor name: Asses	sor sign-off of completed unit: EYSP 12
for all a	m that the learner has met the requirements assessment criteria, demonstrating dge and skills for this unit.
Assess	sor signature:
Date:	

For e-portfolio a signature is not required, providing the learner has a personalised and secure login.

SHC 52: Promote professional development

Unit reference	L/602/2578	Unit level	4
Credit value	4		
Guided learning	33		
Unit aim	The purpose of this unit is to assess the learner's knowledge, understanding and skills required to promote the professional duty to maintain the currency of knowledge and skills and the need to continually reflect on and improve practice.		

Learner name:	Centre no:	
PIN:	ULN:	

Learning outcomes 2, 3 and 4 must be assessed in a real work environment by a vocationally competent Assessor Learning outcomes The learner will: Assessment criteria The learner can:

- Understand principles of professional development
- 1.1 Explain the importance of continually improving knowledge and practice
- 1.2 Analyse potential barriers to professional development
- 1.3 Compare the use of different sources and systems of support for professional development
- 1.4 Explain factors to consider when selecting **opportunities** and activities for keeping knowledge and practice up to date
- 2. Be able to prioritise goals and targets for own professional development
- 2.1 Evaluate own knowledge and performance against standards and benchmarks
- 2.2 Prioritise development goals and targets to meet expected standards

Learning outcomes 2, 3 and 4 must be assessed in a real work environment by a vocationally competent Assessor

Learning outcomes The learner will:	Assessment criteria The learner can:	
Be able to prepare a professional development plan	3.1 Select learning opportunities to meet development objectives and reflect personal learning style	
	3.2 Produce a plan for own professional development, using an appropriate source of support	
	3.3 Establish a process to evaluate the effectiveness of the plan	
Be able to improve performance through reflective practice	4.1 Compare models of reflective practice	
unough followite practice	4.2 Explain the importance of reflective practice to improve performance	
	4.3 Use reflective practice and feedback from others to improve performance	
	4.4 Evaluate how practice has been improved through: reflection on best practice reflection on failures and mistakes	

Additional unit assessment requirements This unit must be assessed in line with Skills for Care and Development Assessment Principles. Sources and systems of support may include: • formal support • informal support • supervision • appraisal • mentoring • within the organisation. Opportunities may include improving own skills in line with an interest or hobby that complements working in the early years, such as English, mathematics, music, history or modern languages. Standards and benchmarks may include: • codes of practice • regulations • minimum/essential standards • national occupational standards. Reflection An awareness of theoretical models for reflection, such	Additional information about the unit:	
arrangements – provided with the unit • formal support • informal support • supervision • appraisal • mentoring • within the organisation • beyond the organisation. Opportunities may include improving own skills in line with an interest or hobby that complements working in the early years, such as English, mathematics, music, history or modern languages. Standards and benchmarks may include: • codes of practice • regulations • minimum/essential standards • national occupational standards. Reflection	Additional unit assessment requirements	
as reflection on and in practice (Schon).	·	 formal support informal support supervision appraisal mentoring within the organisation beyond the organisation. Opportunities may include improving own skills in line with an interest or hobby that complements working in the early years, such as English, mathematics, music, history or modern languages. Standards and benchmarks may include: codes of practice regulations minimum/essential standards national occupational standards. Reflection An awareness of theoretical models for reflection, such

Evidence must meet the assessment requirements as detailed below.

Producing evidence to meet the assessment requirements

Assessment of learning: SHC 52: Promote professional development

Learners will need to sign off declar each unit.	ring their own work	c. See learner and As	sessor sign-off for
Learner name:	Centre no:	PIN:	
Assessment requirements			Evidence record eg page number and method
1.1 Explain the importance of continua	ally improving knowle	edge and practice.	
1.2 Analyse potential barriers to profes	ssional development		
1.3 Compare two (2) different sources development.	and systems of sup	port for professional	
Explain factors to consider when seeping knowledge and practice u		es and activities for	
2.1 Evaluate own knowledge and perfo	ormance against sta	ndards and benchmar	ks.
2.2 Prioritise development goals and targets to meet expected standards.			
3.1 Select learning opportunities to meet development objectives and reflect personal learning style.			
3.2 Produce a plan for own profession of support.	al development, usi	ng an appropriate sour	rce
3.3 Establish a process to evaluate the effectiveness of the plan.			
4.1 Compare models of reflective practice.			
4.2 Explain the importance of reflective practice to improve performance.			

4.3 Use reflective practice and feedback from others to improve performance.	
4.4 Evaluate how practice has been improved through: reflection on best practice reflection on failures and mistakes.	

Examples of evidence for the learner portfolio:

- staff appraisal processes and procedures
- staff records
- own appraisal documentation
- policy and procedure
- induction
- feedback
- reflective accounts
- professional discussion.

Wherever possible, learners should apply knowledge from their practice as contribution to evidence collated.

Learner and Assessor sign-off: SHC 52: Promote professional development

Learner name:	Learner declaration of authenticity of unit: SHC 52
PIN:	I declare that the work presented for this unit is entirely my own work.
	Learner signature:
Centre no:	Date:
ULN:	
Assessor name:	Assessor sign-off of completed unit: SHC 52
	I confirm that the learner has met the requirements for all assessment criteria, demonstrating knowledge and skills for this unit.
	Assessor signature:
	Date:

For e-portfolio a signature is not required, providing the learner has a personalised and secure login.

EYSP 13: Review own knowledge of learning and development for early years practice

Unit reference	T/617/3771	Unit level	5
Credit value	5		
Guided learning	40		
Unit aim	To prepare the learner to work with children in supporting their learning and development within the relevant early years framework utilising current knowledge and understanding.		

Learner name:	Centre no:	
PIN:	ULN:	

Learning outcomes 1, 2, 3, 4 and 5 must be assessed in a real work environment by a qualified occupationally competent Assessor Simulation is not permitted

Learning outcomes The learner will:	Assessment criteria The learner can:
Be able to meet the requirements of the areas of learning and development in the relevant early	1.1 Explain each of the areas of learning and development and how these are interdependent
years framework	1.2 Explain how children's individual progress is monitored, including reporting procedures
Be able to plan work with children and support children's participation in planning	2.1 Use different sources to plan work for an individual child or group of children
pianing	2.2 Engage effectively with children to encourage the child's participation and involvement in planning their own learning and development activities
	2.3 Lead others in the planning cycle for children's learning and development

Learning outcomes 1, 2, 3, 4 and 5 must be assessed in a real work environment by a qualified occupationally competent Assessor Simulation is not permitted

Simulation is not permitted		
Learning outcomes The learner will:	Assessment criteria The learner can:	
Be able to promote children's learning and development according to the requirements of the relevant early	3.1 Explain how practitioners promote children's learning within the relevant early years framework	
years framework	3.2 Evaluate activities and experiences that encourage learning and development in each area of the relevant early years framework through a range of play, indoors and outdoors	
Be able to engage with children in activities and experiences that support their learning and	4.1 Work alongside children, engaging with them in order to support their learning and development	
development	4.2 Explain the importance of engaging with a child to support sustained shared thinking	
	4.3 Use language that is accurate and appropriate in order to support and extend children's learning when undertaking activities	
5. Be able to review own practice in supporting the learning and development of children in their early years	5.1 Reflect on own practice in supporting learning and development of children in their early years in relation to current development, including neurological development	
	5.2 Demonstrate how to use reflection to make changes in own practice	

Additional information about the unit:	
Additional unit assessment requirements	This unit must be assessed in line with the CACHE Early Years Educator Assessment Principles.
Guidance for developing unit assessment arrangements – provided with the unit	Relevant early years framework This refers to the frameworks for early years provision used within the relevant UK Home Nation.
	Each of the areas of learning and development As required by the frameworks within the relevant UK Home Nation.
	Different sources, eg: children's interests and preferences observations and assessments mothers, fathers and carers colleagues in setting professionals such as health visitors. How practitioners promote children's learning, eg: effective organisation and management sensitive intervention following child's interest and stage of development supporting and facilitating modelling coaching providing balance of child-initiated and adult-initiated play and activity.
	Language, eg: mathematical language that enhances learning of mathematical concepts open questions designed to promote and extend children's: thinking and communication curiosity problem-solving and investigation modelling use of language that is accurate and grammatically correct using language in ways that extend children's vocabulary.

Producing evidence to meet the assessment requirements

Assessment of learning: EYSP 13: Review own knowledge of learning and development for early years practice

Evidence must meet the assessment requirements as detailed below.				
Learners will need to sign off declaring their own work. See learner and Assessor sign-off for each unit				
Learner name:	Centre no:			
Assessm	nent requirements			Evidence record eg page number and method
	in each of the areas of learning lependent.	ng and developm	ent and how these are)
	in how children's individual pr dures.	rogress is monito	red, including reportin	g
2.1 Use d	lifferent sources to plan work	for an individual	child or group of childr	en.
	ge effectively with children to rement in planning their own I			
2.3 Lead	others in the planning cycle fo	or children's learr	ning and development	
	in how practitioners promote framework.	children's learnin	g within the relevant e	early
in eac	ate activities and experiences th area of the relevant early y rs and outdoors.			
4.1 Work alongside children, engaging with them in order to support their learning and development.			ning	
4.2 Explain the importance of engaging with a child to support sustained shared			ed	

4.3 Use language that is accurate and appropriate in order to support and extend children's learning when undertaking activities.	
5.1 Reflect on own practice in supporting learning and development of children in their early years in relation to current development, including neurological development.	
5.2 Demonstrate how to use reflection to make changes in own practice.	

Examples of evidence for the learner portfolio:

- direct observation
- planning documentation
- curriculum plans
- individual records, including observation, monitoring and tracking
- · team meetings
- inspection outcomes
- evaluation documentation
- feedback
- reflective accounts
- professional discussion
- work products
- training.

Wherever possible, learners should apply knowledge from their practice as contribution to evidence collated.

Learner and Assessor sign-off: EYSP 13: Review own knowledge of learning and development for early years practice

Learner name:	Learner declaration of authenticity of unit: EYSP 13
PIN:	I declare that the work presented for this unit is entirely my own work.
	Learner signature:
Centre no:	Date:
ULN:	
Assessor name:	Assessor sign-off of completed unit: EYSP 13
	I confirm that the learner has met the requirements for all assessment criteria, demonstrating knowledge and skills for this unit.
	Assessor signature:
	Date:
For e-portfolio a signature is not required, providi	ng the learner has a personalised and secure login.

Apprenticeship Standard mapping – Early Years Lead Practitioner Knowledge, Skills and Behaviours to the NCFE CACHE Level 5 Diploma for the Early Years Senior Practitioner (603/3907/X)

Knowledge	Found in unit
K1: Ethical and rights-based approaches to support the	EYSP 10: Work in partnership in Early Years
child, listening to the child's authentic voice within their	Settings
social and cultural context enabling advocacy for the	EVED 42. Quality provision in Fault Vegra
child and their individual journey, developing high quality childcare environments that are continuously	EYSP 12: Quality provision in Early Years Settings
evaluated.	Settings
K2: How individual children learn and develop from	EYSP 5: Lead children's early education and
conception to 8 years in relation to typical and atypical	development
neurological, cognitive, social, emotional, behavioural, communication and physical development within the	EYSP 6: Understand holistic child
social, cultural context and the impact of this on their	development from birth to 7 years
future.	development nom bitti to 7 years
K3: Factors that have an impact upon health, well-being	EYSP 6: Understand holistic child
and early learning that can affect children from	development from birth to 7 years
conception to 8 years.	
K4 : Current and contemporary schools of thought to	EYSP 2: Lead practice in promoting the well-
enable respectful and nurturing personal care.	being and resilience in children
K5 : Local and national child protection and safeguarding policies and procedures in practice,	EYSP 2: Lead practice in promoting the well- being and resilience in children
identifying when a child is at risk, and how to challenge	being and resilience in children
in order to protect them. This includes understanding	EYSP 7: Develop and implement policies and
the role of the designated lead for safeguarding and	procedures to support the safeguarding of
assimilating findings of Child Safeguarding Practice	children
Reviews.	
K6: Theories of self-regulation, resilience and well-	EYSP 2: Lead practice in promoting the well-
being and the impact of adverse early childhood	being and resilience in children
experiences.	
	EYSP 3: Model positive behaviour in the early
W7. Current and amorning the saids of attachment and	years
K7 : Current and emerging theories of attachment and how these relate to promoting relationships effectively	EYSP 5: Lead children's early education and development
such as the key person approach.	development
Such as the Ney person approach.	EYSP 6: Understand holistic child
	development from birth to 7 years

Knowledge	Found in unit
K8: The importance of the social cultural context on the learning and development of the child and the influence parents, families and carers have within the home learning environment and the complexities of the family situation.	EYSP 5: Lead children's early education and development
	EYSP 6: Understand holistic child development from birth to 7 years
	EYSP 10: Work in partnerships in Early Years Settings
	EYSP 12: Quality provision in Early Years Settings
	Additional guidance produced to consider additional learning/knowledge around the importance of the social cultural context on the learning and development of the child.
	This guidance can be found at the end of this mapping table.
K9 : The importance of play and the theoretical perspectives of play and its impact on a child's learning and development.	EYSP 4: Lead activities, experiences and educational opportunities to promote children's speech, language and communication
	EYSP 5: Lead children's early education and development
	Additional guidance produced to consider the theoretical perspectives of play and its impact on a child's learning and development.
	This guidance can be found at the end of this mapping table.
K10 : How to stimulate children's creativity and curiosity and why and how this enables enquiry based active learning.	EYSP 5: Lead children's early education and development
	EYSP 13: Review own knowledge of learning and development for early years practice
K11 : A wide range of underpinning theories from physiological, neurological, developmental and education and how these can be incorporated to develop own pedagogy.	EYSP 5: Lead children's early education and development
K12: Current and contemporary approaches in the development of emergent literacy and numeracy skills such as synthetic phonics.	3.5 WB: Developing children's emergent literacy skills
Such as synthetic priorities.	EYSP 5: Lead children's early education and development

Knowledge	Found in unit
K13: How planning cycles inform and improve practice and the principles of individual needs-based	EYSP 1: Manage care routines for children
assessment for effective early intervention for all children responsive to typical and atypical needs and development.	EYSP 5: Lead children's early education and development
K14: Potential effects of transitions and schools of	EYSP 6: Understand holistic child
thought on how to successfully support children and their families.	development from birth to 7 years
	EYSP 9: Supporting children with Special
	Educational Needs and Disability in an Early
	Years Setting
K15 : The importance of enabling environments and the	EYSP 5: Lead children's early education and
impact of opportunities, resources and relationships on learning and development.	development
,	EYSP 12: Quality provision in Early Years Settings
K16 : How to promote inclusion, equality and diversity in the sector and why it is essential.	EYSP 9: Supporting children with Special Educational Needs and Disability in an Early
•	Years Setting
K17: Current and contemporary theoretical	EYSP 5: Lead children's early education and
perspectives and approaches to leadership and how to support others through leaderful practice.	development
Support official fill ough reducitor produce.	EYSP 9: Supporting children with Special
	Educational Needs and Disability in an Early
	Years Setting
K18: Principles of reflection in influencing early years	EYSP 2: Lead practice in promoting the well-
practice with a commitment to life-long learning including continual professional development and	being and resilience in children
action research.	EYSP 12: Quality provision in Early Years
	Settings
	SHC 52: Promote professional development
K19: How to maintain accurate and coherent records	LM 502: Develop, maintain and use records
and reports for the purpose of sharing information and	and reports
communicate effectively in both oral and written	
English.	
K20: The current and relevant policy, statutory	EYSP 9: Supporting children with Special
guidance and legal requirements as appropriate to the	Educational Needs and Disability in an Early
sector within; local, national, historical and global contexts.	Years Setting
	EYSP 12: Quality provision in Early Years
WOA OL 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1	Settings
K21 : Strategies to effect collaborative approaches to working with parents, professional bodies and multi	EYSP 1: Manage care routines for children
agencies.	EYSP 2: Lead practice in promoting the well-
	being and resilience in children

Skills	Found in unit
S1: Analyse and articulate how all children's individual learning can be affected by their current developmental capabilities, characteristics and individual	EYSP 5: Lead children's early education and development
circumstances taking into account all factors contributing to typical and atypical development.	EYSP 6: Understand holistic child development from birth to 7 years
S2 : Promote equality of opportunity and antidiscriminatory practice.	SHC 53: Champion equality, diversity and inclusion
S3 : Observe, assess, plan, facilitate and participate in play opportunities which include current curriculum requirements.	EYSP 5: Lead children's early education and development
S4 : Ensure plans fully reflect the individual development needs and circumstances of children and	EYSP 1: Manage care routines for children
actively participate in the provision of consistent care, responding quickly to the needs of the individual child.	EYSP 5: Lead children's early education and development
	EYSP 6: Understand holistic child development from birth to 7 years
S5 : Provide a dynamic, evolving and enabling environment that reflects the current interests, motivations, and play of individual and groups of	EYSP 5: Lead children's early education and development
children.	EYSP 12: Quality provision in Early Years Settings
\$6 : Encourage all children's participation, ensuring a sensitive, respectful and effective balance within the adult and child dynamic to facilitate play opportunities.	EYSP 5: Lead children's early education and development
\$7 : Engage in effective strategies to develop and extend children's learning and thinking, including sustained shared thinking.	3.5 WB: Developing children's emergent literacy skills
Sustained shared trimining.	EYSP 5: Lead children's early education and development
\$8 : Support and promote children's speech, language and communication development and determining and adapting appropriate responses and interventions.	3.5 WB: Developing children's emergent literacy skills
	EYSP 4: Lead activities, experiences and educational opportunities to promote children's speech, language and communication
S9 : Support children to engage in a range of learning contexts such as individual, small groups and larger groups as appropriate for their play and support	EYSP 5: Lead children's early education and development
confidence within social experiences.	EYSP 12: Quality provision in Early Years Settings

Skills	Found in unit
S10 : Ensure staff are deployed effectively to suit and enhance the learning environment, prioritising the safety and wellbeing of all children.	EYSP 2: Lead practice in promoting the well-being and resilience in children EYSP 11: Lead and manage a team within an
S11 : Advocate for the child, cultivating professional partnerships with parents/carers and other professionals, presenting their understanding of the	Early Years Setting EYSP 12: Quality provision in Early Years Settings EYSP 9: Supporting children with Special Educational Needs and Disability in an Early Years Setting
child's journey within multidisciplinary teams to holistically support the child's individual needs.	EYSP 10: Work in partnership in Early Years Settings
S12 : Demonstrate the importance of the home learning environment, developing an effective and collaborative partnership to enhance opportunities for the child.	EYSP 10: Work in partnership in Early Years Settings
S13: Make use of formative and summative assessment, tracking children's progress to plan for future learning possibilities including early interventions	EYSP 5: Lead children's early education and development
based on individual developmental needs. S14 : Take responsibility for supporting the key person	EYSP 6: Understand holistic child development from birth to 7 years EYSP 5: Lead children's early education and
in articulating children's progress and planning future learning possibilities.	development
S15 : Use current and contemporary knowledge,	EYSP 10: Work in partnership in Early Years Settings EYSP 5: Lead children's early education and
research, theories and approaches to develop, enhance and articulate their own pedagogical approach and	development
practice.	EYSP 12: Quality provision in Early Years Settings SHC 52: Promote professional development
S16: Use reflection to develop themselves both professionally and personally to enhance their practice.S17: Plan, carry out and guide appropriate physical	EYSP 1: Manage care routines for children
care routines for individual children. \$18 : Promote, model and support children and families to develop a healthy approach to making choices relating to personal care including eating, sleeping and physical activity.	EYSP 1: Manage care routines for children
S19 : Develop, model and implement strategies to support the emotional, psychological, physical and cultural needs of all children within the setting.	EYSP 5: Lead children's early education and development
	SHC 53: Champion equality, diversity and inclusion

Skills	Found in unit
S20 : Identify and act upon own responsibilities in relation to health and safety, prevention and control of	EYSP 1: Manage care routines for children
infection, carrying out risk assessments and risk management processes in line with policies and procedures.	EYSP 8: Develop health and safety and risk management policies, procedures and practices in Early Years Settings
S21 : Ensure the security and confidentiality of data, records and information in line with current legislation.	EYSP 7: Develop and implement policies and procedures to support the safeguarding of children
S22 : Be a leaderful practitioner to support, mentor, coach, train and guide colleagues in a range of settings, providing inspiration and motivation to engage others to develop their practice.	EYSP 11: Lead and manage a team within an Early Years Setting
S23 : Be confident to identify, action and competently challenge issues and undertake difficult conversations where appropriate.	EYSP 11: Lead and manage a team within an Early Years Setting SHC 53: Champion equality, diversity and inclusion
S24 : Advocate for children through their child centred approach, listening to the voice of the child; ensuring children's rights, views and wishes are heard, respected and acted upon at all times. Offer appropriate	EYSP 7: Develop and implement policies and procedures to support the safeguarding of children
support and influence decisions in the best interests of the child.	EYSP 12: Quality provision in Early Years Settings
S25 : Competently action and carry out safeguarding procedures, using their professional curiosity, knowledge, insight and understanding.	EYSP 7: Develop and implement policies and procedures to support the safeguarding of children
S26 : Explore and understand, challenge and question; knowing when to act to safeguard and protect children.	EYSP 7: Develop and implement policies and procedures to support the safeguarding of children

Behaviours	Found in unit:
B1 : Ethical, fair, consistent and impartial, valuing equality and diversity at all times within professional boundaries	SHC 53: Champion equality, diversity and inclusion
B2 : Leaderful and motivating through consistent modelling of innovative and aspirational practice to other colleagues	EYSP 5: Lead children's early education and development
	EYSP 11: Lead and manage a team within an Early Years Setting
B3 : Person centred, friendly and approachable, demonstrating caring, empathetic and respectful	EYSP 1: Manage care routines for children
qualities.	EYSP 2: Lead practice in promoting the well- being and resilience in children
	EYSP 5: Lead children's early education and development
	EYSP 10: Work in partnership in Early Years Settings
	SHC 53: Champion equality, diversity and inclusion
B4 : Authentic and fun, demonstrating playful practice through animated and expressive play and quality interactions with children.	EYSP 2: Lead practice in promoting the well- being and resilience in children
	EYSP 5: Lead children's early education and development
B5 : Positive and proactive member of the team, being assertive and exercising diplomacy.	EYSP 11: Lead and manage a team within an Early Years Setting
B6 : Reflective practitioner.	SHC 52: Promote professional development
B7 : Creative and imaginative, demonstrating curiosity and inquisitiveness in order to be resourceful in all areas, including play and problem solving.	EYSP 2: Lead practice in promoting the well- being and resilience in children
	EYSP 5: Lead children's early education and development
B8 : Flexible and adaptable; responding to children's spontaneous activities.	EYSP 2: Lead practice in promoting the well-being and resilience in children
B9 : Receptive and open to challenge and constructive criticism.	EYSP 11: Lead and manage a team within an Early Years Setting
	SHC 52: Promote professional development

K8: The importance of the social cultural context on the learning and development of the child and the influence parents, families and carers have within the home learning environment and the complexities of the family situation.

Whilst K8 is traced across several units of the Level 5 Diploma Early Years Senior Practitioner in particular, EYSP 5, EYSP 6, EYSP 10 and EYSP 12, further guidance is presented here to fully embrace this knowledge standard.

During delivery of the Diploma learners must appreciate the significance to holistic development of the child's social cultural context and how this can influence aspiration, motivation, choice and opportunity.

Learners/apprentices must be able to analyse the importance of the home environment for holistic development and wellbeing with reference to:

- impact from family regarding aspirations
- expectations
- modelling
- religion, opportunity/choice (socio economic)
- health, individual coping strategies ie impact of a situation upon family resilience/network of support available and recognise the impact of home circumstances on a child's disposition.

Learners/apprentices may find case studies, scenarios, and reflections useful to engage with this learning aspect. The role of the Senior Early Years Practitioner should be further acknowledged with regards to role and responsibilities, including:

- pedagogical strategies and approaches in the setting for child-centred awareness
- partnership working
- colleague support
- strategies for family support.

Centres may request case studies and scenarios from NCFE to support teaching and delivery for their learners/apprentices.

K9: The importance of play and the theoretical perspectives of play and its impact on a child's learning and development.

Whilst K9 is traced across several units of the Level 5 Diploma Early Years Senior Practitioner in particular, EYSP 4 and EYSP 5, further guidance is presented here to fully embrace this knowledge standard.

During delivery of the Diploma learners must appreciate the significance to holistic development of the importance of play and the links to theory, including the impact on a child's learning and development.

Learners/apprentices must be able to consider the importance of theoretical perspectives of play and their influence on current practice. Reference can be made to the following theorists in line with this:

- Goldschmied's theory of heuristic play and the use of natural materials within the play environment
- Hutt's three broad categories of play including epistemic, ludic and games with rules
- Janet Moyles' spiral theory
- Tina Bruce's 12 Features of play

- Piaget, Bruner and Vygotsky's theories of play
- Freud's psychoanalysis of play.

Learners/apprentices may find researching and presenting back to their peers useful to engage with this learning aspect, with an element of self-reflection and whether these theories are relevant in their current practice. The Senior Practitioner may also outline theory in relation to how play can positively influence holistic development and how this can be evaluated within the setting. Where a presentation cannot be carried out, a useful booklet or display could be used to show understanding of the varying theories. There is also opportunity to use the theories to support the setting's ethos allowing the whole team to reflect on play opportunities and the vision for future practice.

Centres may request case studies and scenarios from NCFE to support teaching and delivery for their learners/apprentices.

Section 4: Assessment and quality assurance information



Assessment strategies and principles relevant to this qualification

The units we offer have been developed in line with the specific **assessment strategies or principles** of different Sector Skills Councils (SSCs) or by us where there is no SSC lead.

The key requirements of the assessment strategies or principles that relate to units in this qualification are **summarised** below. More detailed strategies or principles can be found in **Delivering our Qualifications – Assessment and Internal Quality Assurance Guidance**, which can be found on the secure website.

The Centre needs to ensure that individuals undertaking Assessor or Quality Assurer roles within the Centre conform to the SSC or CACHE assessment requirements for the **unit** they are assessing or quality assuring.

Unless stated otherwise in this qualification specification, all learners taking this qualification must be assessed in English and all assessment evidence presented for external quality assurance must be in English.

Assessment principles for Early Years Educator qualifications

Assessing knowledge, skills and competence

Learners will need to meet all of the assessment criteria for knowledge, skills and competence included in the qualification using appropriate assessment methods.

Practical skills competence

The Centre with whom the learners are registered will be responsible for making all assessment decisions. Assessors must be *contracted* to work directly with the Centre, contributing to all aspects of standardisation. The Centre must ensure a process of training is followed, including during induction and quality assurance activities. Occupationally competent and qualified Assessors from the Centre must use direct observation to assess practical skills-based outcomes. Further information and guidance can be found below:

1. Introduction

- 1.1 These principles and approaches to unit/qualification assessments are for those qualifications that have been approved by the Department for Education (DfE). The information is intended to support the quality assurance processes of those that offer EYE qualifications in the Sector. It should also be read alongside individual unit assessment requirements where appropriate.
- 1.2 These principles will ensure a consistent approach to those elements of assessment which require further interpretation and definition, and support sector confidence.

2. Assessment principles

2.1 Assessment decisions for competence/skills-based learning outcomes must relate to experience gained in a real work environment.

- 2.2 Assessment decisions for competence/skills-based learning outcomes must be made by an occupationally competent Assessor, qualified to make assessment decisions.
- 2.3 Competence/skills based assessment must include direct observation as the main source of evidence
- 2.4 Simulation may only be utilised as an assessment method for competence-based learning outcomes where this is specified in the assessment requirements.
- 2.5 Given the nature of work with children, young people, service users and their families (if applicable), which may from time to time include sensitive situations requiring confidentiality/privacy, there may be a need to make use of an expert witness testimony (EWT) as a source of performance evidence in the workplace.

Expert witnesses can be drawn from experienced individuals who can attest to the learner's performance in the workplace. This may include line managers or other experienced colleagues from inside an organisation or from other agencies. This may prove particularly important for those learners who work unsupervised, but who have contact with a range of different professionals in the course of their work activities.

Expert witnesses must only be used for observation where they have occupational expertise of specialist areas or the observation is of a particularly sensitive nature. It is not necessary for expert witnesses to hold an Assessor qualification, as a qualified Assessor must assess the testimony provided by an expert witness when making summative assessment decisions. See also 4.5.

The Centre should enable expert witnesses to provide and present their evidence in an efficient way which does not compromise validity and reliability. This could include the following:

- the use of voice and audio recordings
- through remote discussions where the main Assessor could scribe the expert witness contributions (for example via Microsoft Teams or Zoom)
- over the telephone where the assessor could scribe the testimony

Additionally, Centres must adapt their internal quality assurance strategies to ensure that assessor judgements based on EWT are prioritised for standardisation and sampling activities.

The use of professional discussion and reflective accounts can be used to support other forms of evidence but are not direct evidence sources which can replace the observation requirement.

- 2.6 Assessment of knowledge-based learning outcomes may take place in or outside of a real work environment.
- 2.7 Assessment decisions for knowledge-based learning outcomes must be made by an occupationally knowledgeable member of staff, qualified to make assessment decisions. The Centre with whom the learners are registered will be responsible for making all assessment decisions. Occupationally competent and qualified Assessors from the Centre must use direct observation to assess practical skills-based outcomes.

Remote technology

2.8 The use of remote technology is prohibited within early years, school, childcare, health and adult care settings where there is a potential risk of users of the service, or their carers/families being inadvertently seen or heard. This includes the use of all recording and streaming devices such as mobile phones, laptops and tablets. Please note that technology must not be used to view assessments remotely, even when not recording. For example, Assessors cannot complete remote observations to prove competency by viewing learners 'live' using remote technology.

The use of remote technologies could be considered to support aspects of the learner's performance. For example, this may include planning sessions, online meetings and remote activities in which the learner is contributing, and where the Assessor could also attend remotely or observe through use of technology. In these examples, the learner MUST be in an environment away from any children, young people, service users and their families. The use of technologies could also be considered for capturing EWTs.

3. Internal Quality Assurance

3.1. Internal quality assurance is key to ensuring that the assessment of evidence for units is of a consistent and appropriate quality. Those carrying out internal quality assurance must be occupationally knowledgeable in the area they are assuring and be qualified to make quality assurance decisions.

Knowledge Learning Outcomes:

- Assessors will need to be both occupationally knowledgeable and qualified to make assessment decisions
- Internal Quality Assurers will need to be both occupationally knowledgeable and qualified to make quality assurance decisions

Competence/Skills Learning Outcomes:

- Assessors will need to be both occupationally competent and qualified to make assessment decisions
- Internal Quality Assurers will need to be both occupationally knowledgeable and qualified to make quality assurance decisions

4. Definitions

4.1 Occupationally competent:

This means that each Assessor must be capable of carrying out the full requirements within the competency units they are assessing. Being occupationally competent means they are also occupationally knowledgeable. This occupational competence should be maintained through clearly demonstrable continuing learning and professional development.

4.2 Occupationally knowledgeable:

This means that each Assessor should possess relevant knowledge and understanding, and be able to assess this in units designed to test specific knowledge and understanding, or in units where knowledge and understanding are components of competency. This occupational knowledge should be maintained through clearly demonstrable continuing learning and professional development.

4.3 Qualified to make assessment decisions:

This means that each Assessor must hold a qualification suitable to support the making of appropriate and consistent assessment decisions. Awarding Organisations will determine what will qualify those making assessment decisions according to the unit of competence under assessment.

Assessors of these qualifications should be appropriately qualified to make assessment decisions. Although it isn't a specific requirement of these qualifications, we consider it to be good practice for Assessors to hold, or be working towards, a recognised qualification in assessment. Where a recognised qualification isn't held, Assessors should be able to demonstrate relevant and current experience of assessment.

In order to assess knowledge-based units, the Assessor should be occupationally knowledgeable. They should have relevant knowledge to assess units designed to test the knowledge and understanding of learners. This knowledge should be demonstrable through relevant qualifications/experience, and at an equivalent or higher level than the units under assessment.

In order to assess competence-based units, the Assessor should be occupationally competent. They should able to carry out the requirements of the units they're assessing. This competence should be demonstrable through relevant qualifications/experience, and at an equivalent or higher level than the units under assessment. The following are examples of qualifications/roles that Tutors/Teachers/Assessors may hold to be able to make decisions involving the assessment of learners:

- an Assessor qualification such as D32/D33, A1/A2 or a Level 3 Award/Certificate in Assessing Vocationally Related Achievement
- Qualified Teacher Status/Early Years Professional Status
- Certificate in Education in Post Compulsory Education (PCE)
- Certificate in Teaching in the Lifelong Learning Sector (CTLLS, DTLLS)

Any examples given are not intended to be exhaustive or definitive. Examples of relevant qualifications and occupational backgrounds are given as benchmarks. Other equivalent qualifications or backgrounds may also qualify prospective staff for assessment roles. Centres seeking further clarification should contact their External Quality Assurer in the first instance.

4.4 Qualified to make quality assurance decisions:

NCFE will determine what qualifications and/or experience is required in relation to the:

- role of the Assessor for knowledge-based assessment criteria
- role of the Assessor for skills/competence-based assessment criteria
- role of the Internal Quality Assurer

4.5. Expert witness:

Evidence from expert witnesses must meet the tests of validity, reliability and authenticity. Expert witnesses will need to demonstrate:

- they have a working knowledge of the units on which their expertise is based
- they are occupationally competent in their area of expertise
- they have either any qualification in assessment of workplace performance or a professional work role which involves evaluating the everyday practice of staff
- they have current or recent (within the last 2 years) experience of working at or above the level for

- which they are attesting competence
- they can demonstrate appropriate, continuing professional development relevant to the sector for which they are attesting competence
- that they have no conflict of interest in the outcome of the evidence

Skills for Care and Development Assessment Principles

Knowledge learning outcomes

- Assessors will need to be both occupationally knowledgeable and qualified to make assessment decisions.
- **Internal Quality Assurers** will need to be both occupationally knowledgeable and qualified to make quality assurance decisions.

Competence/Skills learning outcomes

- **Assessors** will need to be both occupationally competent and qualified to make assessment decisions.
- Internal Quality Assurers will need to be both occupationally knowledgeable and qualified to make quality assurance decisions.

Staffing requirements

Centres delivering any of NCFE's qualifications must:

- have a sufficient number of appropriately qualified/experienced Assessors to assess the volume of learners they intend to register
- have a sufficient number of appropriately qualified/experienced Internal Quality Assurers to internally quality assure the anticipated number of Assessors and learners
- ensure that all staff involved in assessment and internal quality assurance are provided with appropriate training and undertake meaningful and relevant continuing professional development
- implement effective internal quality assurance systems and processes to ensure all assessment decisions are reliable, valid, authentic, sufficient and current. This should include standardisation to ensure consistency of assessment
- provide all staff involved in the assessment process with sufficient time and resources to carry out their roles effectively.

Assessors and internal quality assurance

Staff involved in the assessment and internal quality assurance of this qualification must be able to demonstrate that they have (or are working towards) the relevant occupational knowledge and/or occupational competence at the same level or higher than the units being assessed and internal quality assured. This may be gained through experience and/or qualifications.

Section 5: Documents and resources



Useful documents

This section refers to useful documents that can be found in the members area of www.ncfe.org.uk, some of which may assist with the delivery of this qualification.

Delivering Our Qualifications – Assessment and Internal Quality Assurance Guidance

Mandatory documents

The completion of an Evidence Record and Record of Assessment Cycle form is **mandatory**. We have devised these templates for your convenience; however, you may design your own forms which comply with the content of our templates.

- Evidence Record
- Record of Assessment Cycle

We have also provided notes to guide you when completing these forms:

- Completing the Evidence Record
- Completing the Record of Assessment Cycle

The forms and guidance documents are included within **Delivering Our Qualifications – Assessment and Internal Quality Assurance Guidance** on www.ncfe.org.uk.

Resources

The resources and materials used in the delivery of this qualification, must be age-appropriate and due consideration should be given to the wellbeing and safeguarding of learners in line with your institute's safeguarding policy when developing or selecting delivery materials.

Resource requirements

There are no specific resource requirements for these qualifications, but Centres must ensure learners have access to suitable resources to enable them to cover all the appropriate learning outcomes.

The following documents are essential reading for any Centre involved in the delivery, assessment and administration of this qualification:

- Delivering Our Qualifications Assessment and Internal Quality Assurance Guidance found in the members area of www.ncfe.org.uk
- CACHE Early Years Educator Assessment Principles and Skills for Care and Development's Assessment Principles – both found within this specification.

Safeguarding guidance

To support Early Years Settings, the UKCIS Education Working Group has developed two documents to help Early Years Settings Managers and staff consider their practice and to take steps to safeguard both children and adults online.

To access the documents please visit: www.gov.uk/government/publications/safeguarding-children-and-protecting-professionals-in-early-years-settings-online-safety-considerations

NCFE © Copyright 2022 All rights reserved worldwide.

Version 1.6 December 2022.

Information in this qualification specification is correct at the time of publishing but may be subject to change.

NCFE is a registered charity (Registered Charity No. 1034808) and a company limited by guarantee (Company No. 2896700).

CACHE; Council for Awards in Care, Health and Education; and NNEB are registered trademarks owned by NCFE.

All the material in this publication is protected by copyright.

* To continue to improve our levels of customer service, telephone calls may be recorded for training and quality purposes.

Qualification title and reference number:

NCFE CACHE Level 5 Diploma for the Early Years Senior Practitioner

603/3907/X

Publication date

Version 1.0 March 2019
Version 1.1 February 2020
Version 1.2 September 2021
Version 1.3 October 2021
Version 1.4 June 2022
Version 1.5 November 2022
Version 1.6 December 2022

Publisher

Registered Office: NCFE, Q6

Quorum Park Benton Lane Newcastle upon Tyne

NE12 8BT

Registered Company No: 02896700 (England and Wales)

Registered Charity No: 1034808